MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

This meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and remote via Zoom. To join the meeting remotely, go to:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81838804267pwd=aThoMXZINW 50K 2hiN3NMaEh2VIAINUT09

7:00 pm 1.
7:10 pm 2.
7:20 pm 3.
725pm 4.
7:30 pm 5.
740pm 6.
7:50 pm 7.
8:00 pm 8.
8:10pm 9.
8:20 pm 10.
8:30 pm 11.

Upcoming Events:

Business
Warrants: 2221
b. Minutes:  March 29, 2022 with Charter Review Committee; February 5 and March
5, 2022 Joint Budget meetings

c¢. Town Administrator Updates and Reports
Public Comment
Review recommendation from Police Chief William Sampson to appoint Michael Sampson
as a Reserve Officer; votes may be taken
Review Disclosure of Financial Interest and Determination by Appointing Body relative to
Police Chief William Sampson; votes may be taken
Review recommendation of the Town Building Committee to award a contract for design
services to Context Architecture; votes may be taken
Review request of 99 Restaurant & Pub for a Change of Manager; votes may be taken
Review request of Captain Pizza for reconsideration of liquor license and pledge of
collateral; votes may be taken
Review and discuss draft Committee Handbook; votes may be taken
Review and sign Annual Town Meeting warrant; votes may be taken
Review and discuss committee charge and membership for a Solid Waste Advisory
Committee; votes may be taken:
Announcements & Reports: Reserved for items the Chair did not reasonably anticipate prior

to the posting of the agenda

April 19 Regular SB Meeting

May 3 Regular SB Meeting

May 10 Annual Town Meeting, Howe Manning School
May 17 Annual Town Election, Fuller Meadow School
May 17 & 31 Regular SB Meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Attending:

Discussion:

CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES
LIBRARY - FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL l
MIDDLETON, MA 01949

March 29, 2020
5:00 PM
Committee Members Selectboard Members
George Dow Brian Cresta
Sharon Bainbridge leffrey Garber
Frank Twiss Kosta Prentakis
James Vining Richard Kassiotis

1. Meeting called to order 5:30 PM

2. Motion to Approve Minutes for March 9, 2022 — Not voted on

3. Selectboard invited to attend meeting and discuss thoughts regarding Town Charter Review with
Committee members:

Development — Refine process, enforce responsibilities

Quorum — Attendance usually Warrant Article driven. Once number decided, requested we
provide explanation as to why

Recalls — Add Regional School Committee to recall process.

Appointing Authority remain as is. Day-to-day supervision power of Town Administrator
over Department Heads

Get clarity from Town Counsel regarding power of Town Administrator over Department
Heads such as Assessor and Library Director in day-to-day function

Assistant Town Administrator - Should position be stronger in Finance or HR?

Succession Plan if Town Administrator leaves/unable to perform. Who will take over?
Board of Assessors — Appointed vs elected

Town Clerk — Should this position be appointed or remain elected. Meet with Town Clerk for
input

Citizen Petition language — State law that requires number of signatures must remain as is
Capital Committee — Remove?

Town Election/Town Meeting dates - Should they be moved to a Saturday in June?

Speak with Town Clerk and Finance Director and discuss pros and cons.

Annual Town Meetings — Move to hold two ATMs per year vs. ATM & Special Town Meeting?
Upcoming Annual Town Meeting — Charter Review Committee should provide status update
Town Counsel review Charter for legal conflicts

4. Invite FINCOM, Town Clerk, Finance Director, Town Administrator, Assistant Town
Administrator, Dept Heads to attend future meetings

4. Next meeting scheduled for April 19™. Time, guests and location TBD

6. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM



MINUTES OF THE SELECT BOARD & FINANCE COMMITTEE
FY2023 OPERATING BUDGET SUMMIT

Fuller Meadow School
Nathan Media Center
143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
Saturday, February 5, 2022
8:30 AM

SB Present: Brian Cresta, Timothy Houten, Kosta Prentakis, Rick Kassiotis, Jeff Garber

Finance Committee Present: John Erickson, Richard Gregorio, Jason Vining, George Dow, Michelle Cresta; Toni
Mertz (via Zoom)

Others Present: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Jackie Bresnahan, Finance
Director/Town Accountant Sarah Wood, other attendees as noted

8:30 AM With a quorum present Brian Cresta called the meeting to order.

FY2023 Operating Budget overview: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Finance Director Sarah Wood
Town Administrator Andy Sheehan and Finance Director Sarah Wood presented an overview of the operating
budget and details on revenue and expenses. All referenced budget information was made available on
www.middletonma.gov.

Masconomet Regional School budget: Supt. Michael Harvey, Asst. Supt. Jeff Sands
The Masconomet Administration went over the budget process to date including cost implications for Middleton.

Health Department and related departments: Health Director Derek Fullerton
Presentation from Derek Fullerton, including discussion of supplemental budget request. There was support for
the Public Health Nurse hourly rate change supplemental budget request.

Information Technology: IT Liaison Derek Fullerton and Assistant TA/HR Director Jackie Bresnahan
Presentation from Derek Fullerton on current IT budget and priorities with additional discussion on the Regional
IT implementation of cyber security upgrades.

Middleton Elementary School budget: Superintendent Scott Morrison, Deputy Superintendent Steve
Greenberg
The Middleton Elementary School budget was presented by the Tri-Town Union Administration. The
Administration provided updates on operations and the Middleton contribution to the budget.

Department of Public Works: Paul Goodwin
DPW Director Paul Goodwin presented on public works, cemetery, water, as well as providing some year to date
updates on the snow and ice budget and operations

Recess for lunch. Session resumed with next presented.

Flint Public Library: Interim Library Director Loretta Johnson
Page 1 0of2



Interim Library Director Loretta Johnson presented the library budget request with the support of Library Board
of Trustees Chair Melissa Stankus. Of note, included additional hours for the Library Outreach Coordinator in the
form of a supplemental request and, within the operating budget, the increase of the Director position to 40
hours/week, which would bring one of the last department head positions from 35 to 40 hours per week. The
Select Board and FinCom also heard comments on the Library budget from Board of Trustees members Maria
Paikos-Hantzis and Allison Sloan. Discussion ensued and the Board and FinCom took no action on the Library’s
supplemental request, but made note of their support for the library staff.

Town Clerk’s Office: Town Clerk llene Twiss
Town Clerk llene Twiss presented the Clerk’s Office budget, which included bringing both the Town Clerk and
Assistant Town Clerk to 40 hours a week. This is consistent with other department head hours as well as the
hours that Memorial Hall is open. The Clerk’s Office currently opens at 9 am while other offices open at 8 a.m.
There was consensus support for the change.

Police Department: Chief William Sampson
Presentation by the Chief on the Police Department budget as presented in the materials on
www.middletonma.gov.

Fire Department: Chief Tom Martinuk
Presentation by the Chief on the Fire Department budget as presented in the materials on
www.middletonma.gov. Additional discussion ensued about the SAFER grant and the cost implications of funding
any positions created by the grant once the grant expires, which is a requirement upon acceptance of the grant
as well as a discussion of the cost and safety impacts of the call volume at the Middleton House of Correction.

General Discussion; review, discuss, and vote on supplemental requests
Information about follow up budget meetings was provided by the Town Administrator. There was also a
presentation by the Town Administrator and Assistant Town Administrator on supplemental requests for two
new positions: an IT Project Manager and a Facilities Director. There was general consensus to have staff move
forward with working on the IT project Manager position for FY 23, but postpone the Facilities position proposal
for the FY 24 budget.

The next joint meeting will be the Capital Budget Summit at 8:30 am on March 5 at Fuller Meadow. The meeting
adjourned at 3:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator

Timothy Houten, BOS Clerk

John Erickson, Finance Committee Co-Chair

Richard Gregorio, Finance Committee Co-Chair
Page 2 of 2



MINUTES OF THE SELECT BOARD & FINANCE COMMITTEE
FY2023 CAPITAL BUDGET SUMMIT

Fuller Meadow School
Nathan Media Center
143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
Saturday, March 5, 2022
8:30 AM

SB Present: Timothy Houten, Kosta Prentakis, Rick Kassiotis, Jeff Garber; Brian Cresta (via Zoom)

Finance Committee Present: John Erickson, Richard Gregorio, Jason Vining, George Dow (in person); Michelle
Cresta, John Mahoney (via Zoom)

Others Present: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Jackie Bresnahan, Finance
Director/Town Accountant Sarah Wood, and other attendees as noted

8:30 AM With a quorum present TH called the meeting to order.

8:31 AM FY2023 Capital Budget overview and FY 22 Quarter 2 Report: Andy Sheehan, Sarah Wood

AS and SW presented an overview of the capital budget and details on the operating budget since the Operating
Budget Summit on February 5, 2022. SW presented projected expenditures and provided an update on Quarter 2
of FY 2021. All referenced capital budget information was made available on www.middletonma.gov.

Council on Aging: Jillian Smith
COA Director Jillian Smith presented the FY 23 capital request of a needs assessment for the Council on Aging.
She answered questions from the Committee and of note it was indicated that this would be a useful tool for
COA services, but also for use during the design of the new facilities project. It was determined that to get the
benefit of the timing of the needs assessment with the facilities design that the project should be slated as an FY
22 capital project. That would allow work to begin after immediately Town Meeting, if appropriated, rather than
having to wait until July 1.

Middleton Elementary School budget: Superintendent Scott Morrison, Asst. Superintendent Steve
Greenberg
Presentation from the Schools for their request for Smart Boards as well as some operating budget updates from
the February 5 OB Summit.

Fire Department: Chief Tom Martinuk
Presentation from Chief Martinuk, including a discussion on an additional $40k in FY 22 funds due to cost
increases for the fire truck that was funded and bonded from ATM 2021. The design of the truck is complete. The
final cost increased due to materials costs increases and supply chain issues. Another $40k is needed to complete
the purchase. The boards discussed funding this as a supplemental request in FY22.

Police Department: Chief William Sampson
Chief Sampson presented his capital budget for FY 23 including, of note, additional protective vests. The Chief
indicated there is a federal program that could cover most of the cost. The Federal deadline is June. There was
consensus that the vests should join an FY 22 capital article with the fire truck and COA needs assessment.

Page 1 of 2



Department of Public Works: Paul Goodwin
Presentation on capital projects by Paul Goodwin. It was indicated that some of the projects as noted were with
the use of CPA funds. SB and CPC member Kosta Prentakis noted that the CPC would hold their hearing and
deliberations on March 28, 2022 and that they had all the needed information.

Transfer Station and Refuse
DPW Director Goodwin stayed for a presentation from Town Administrator Sheehan on the trends and cost
implications of the transfer station. Discussion ensued regarding the economic and budget impacts of the
transfer station as well as the tonnage and usage. Members of both boards weighed in on funding strategies,
operations ideas, and the need for public education regarding trash and waste. The staff was tasked with
reviewing the fixed versus non-fixed (or uncontrolled costs) as well as fee structures for various levels of general
fund subsidies for the March 31 Budget Hearing.

Other Requests: Inspectional Services, Council on Aging, Assessing, Board of Health; Town Clerk, Public
Buildings, IT, Public Facilities Project; Administration: Andy Sheehan
Town Administrator Sheehan reviewed the other requests with support from the ATA and Finance Director.
There was consensus support for the IT supplemental request as well as the other requests.

General Discussion; review and discuss supplemental requests; operating budget update; update on
compensation and classification implementation
There were updates provided to the SB and Finance Committee on the Masconomet budget and their hearing on
March 9. There were also updates on the increase to the PEG budget for website storage, the inclusion of the
Public Health Nurse supplemental budget request, and revenue increases for Meals Excise tax and the MELD
PILOT agreement.

The next joint meeting on the operating and capital budgets will be the Budget Hearing at 7 pm on March 31 at
the Flint Public Library. The meeting adjourned at 12:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator

Timothy Houten, BOS Clerk

John Erickson, Finance Committee Co-Chair

Richard Gregorio, Finance Committee Co-Chair

Page 2 of 2



DISCLOSURE BY NON-ELECTED MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST

AND DETERMINATION BY APPOINTING AUTHORITY
AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 19

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Name:

William Sampson

Title or Pasition;

Chief of Police

Municipal Agency:

Middieton Police Department

Agency Address_: 65 N. Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949

Office Phone: 978-774-4424

Office E-mail: William.Sampson@MiddletonMA. gov
My duties require me to participate in a particular matter, and | may not particlpate because of a
financial interest that | am disclosing here. | request a determination from my appointing authority
about how | should proceed.
PARTICULAR MATTER

Particular matter Recommending to the Select Board to consider my brother, Michael Sampson, for the position of

E.g., aJudicial or other
proceeding, application,
submission, request

for a ruling or other
determination, contract,
claim, controversy,
charge, accusation,
arrest, decision,
determination, or finding.

Reserve Police Officer with the Middleton Police Depariment.

Your reqtired
participation in the
particular matter:

E.g., approval,
disapproval, decision,
recommendation,
rendering advica,
Investigation, other.

Please describe the task you are required to perform with respect to the particular matter.
As Police Chief, | make recommendations to the Select Board (the hiring authority) fo hire

full-time and reserve police officers.

FINANCIAL INTEREST IN THE PARTICULAR MATTER

Write an X by all
that apply.

— | have afinancial interest in the matter. -
X__. My immediate family member has a financial interest in the matter.
— My business partner has a financial interest in the matter,

—— lam an officer, director, trustee, partner or employee of & business organization, and the
business organization has a financial interest in the matter.

—— |am negotiating or have made an arrangement conceming future employment with a person
or organization, and the person or organization has a financial interest in the matter.

Financial interest

Please explain the financial interest and include a dollar amount if you know it.




in the matter My brother, if hired, would be compensated as a Reserve Police Officer for the hours he

worked in this position. He would be compensated at the same rate all reserve police

officers are paid.
Employee signature: //,J;'?//
Date: . o 7/ /

(B85 [Ae
/ P
DETERMINATION BY APPOINTING OFFICIAL

APPOINTING AUTHORITY INFORMATION
Name of Appointing
Authority:

Title or Position:

Agency/Department:

Agency Address:

Office Phone:

Office E-mail

DETERMINATION

Determination by

As appointing official, as required by G.L. c. 268A, § 19, | have reviewed the particular matter and

appointing authority: | the financial interest identified above by a municipal employee. I have determined that the financial
interest is not so substantial as to be deemed likely fo affect the integrity of the services which the
municipality may expect from the employes.

Appointing Authority

signature:

Date:

Comment:

Attach additional pages if necessary.

The appointing authority shall keep this Disclosure and Determination as a public record.




INSTRUCTIONS FOR DISCLOSURE BY NON-ELECTED MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE
UNDER G.L. c. 268A, § 19

FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A PARTICULAR MATTER

WHEN TO USE THE § 19 DISCLOSURE FORM

You are an appointed or non-elected municipal employee, as defined by G.L. c. 268A, § 1(g). Your duties as
a municipal empioyee include participating in a particular matter. You may not participate in the matter
because one or more of the following individuals or entities listed below has a financial interest in the matter:

*  You;

¢  Your immediate family member (you and your spouse, and each of your parents, children, brothers and sisters);

e Yourbusiness partner;

» Abusiness organization for which you are serving as an officer, director, trustee, partner or employee;

¢ A person or organization with whom you are negotiating or have made an arrangement about prospective
employment..

You may file a § 19 Disclosure with your appointing authority describing the particular matter, your
responsibilities in relation to it, and the financial interest that is preventing you from participating.

Your appointing authority has discretion to make a written § 19 Determination that the financial interest you have
identified is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the municipality
may expect from you as its employee. You may not participate in the particular matter unless your
appointing authority files a written Determination allowing you to do so.

If you choose not to seek authorization to participate, and do not file a § 19 disclosure, you may need to inform
your appointing authority or agency that you will not perform your duties as you usually would.

PARTICIPATION IN A PARTICULAR MATTER

In a § 19 disclosure, you must explain in what way you participate in a particular matter.

A particular matter is any judicial or other proceeding, application, submission, request for a ruling or other determination,
confract, claim, controversy, charge, accusation, amrest, decision, determination or finding.

You are expected to participate through approval, disapproval, decision, recommendation, the rendering of advice,
investigation or otherwise.

Explain in what way you are required to participate — e.g., reviewing a proposal, approving an application, deciding about a
grant, making a recommendation about a budget, providing advice about a case, conducting an investigation, performing a task
or taking an action —in relation to the particular matter.

FINANCIAL INTEREST

In.the disclosure, you must explain the financial interest that prevents you from participating in a particular matter.
You should include the dollar amount of the financial interest, if known.

A financial interest must be direct and immediate or reasonably foreseeable (and not remote, speculative or not sufficiently
identifiable), and may be large or small, positive or negative — a gain or loss, a benefit or an obligation.

For example, a financial interest exists when the outcome of a particular matter may:
e Cause or prevent a financial gain or loss;

o  Create or eliminate a financial opportunity;



¢  Determine who will make decisions affecting your or an immediate family member's wages, hours or working
conditions as a municipal employee.

Abutters and Owners of Nearby Property: The following people are presumed to have a financial interest in a particular
matter regarding real estate:

* Anabutter;
¢ An abutter to an abutter within 300 feet of the property line;

e A person who may suffer an injury in fact which is different in kind or magnitude from that suffered by members of the
general public.

Competitors: Your business interest will have a financial interest if the outcome of a particular matter would affect the financial
interests of a competitor in a way that would likely decrease or increase your business or the business of your immediate family,
your partner, or your private employer.

FILING THE § 19 DISCLOSURE AND DETERMINATION

For the municipal employee
Sign your completed Disclosure and submit it to your appointing authority.

For the appointing authority

You have received a § 19 Disclosure from a municipal employee who may not participate in a matter because of a
financial interest in the matter. You may make a written Determination that the financial interest is not so
substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the municipality may expect from the
employee. You also may decide not to make this Determination. If you make such a Determination, you
should provide a copy to the employee. Keep a copy of the § 19 Disclosure as a public record.

If you need advice about completing the disclosure, please call the Attorney of the Day at (617) 371-9500
or e-mail the State Ethics Commission at requestadvice@massmail.state.ma.us.

Form revised August 2015



Upton Connell & Devlin, LLP

Contact for Joseph H. Devlin, Esq. Main Office:

171 High Street 112 Water Street, Suite 20
Newburyport, MA 01950 R Boston, Massachusetts 02___
617-514-2837 ‘ 617-227-3277 (Tel)
617-514-2825 617-227-3222 (Fax)

March 16, 2022

Attn: Michelle Creasi, License Administrator
Board of Selectmen

~ 48 South Main Street

‘Mlddleton MA 01949 S

RE: Change of Manager for an Annual Restaurant AIl Alcohohc Beverages License of
99 West, LLC d/b/a 99 Restaurant & Pub, 245 South Main Street and 6 River
Street, Middleton, MA Al .

Dear Ms. Creasi:

Enclosed please find the followmg documents with regard to the above- referenced
application:

1) Proof of payment to the ABCC in the amount of $200.
2) ABCC Online Application Forms, including:
a. Monetary Transmittal Form.
b. Manager Application.
. ¢. Applicant’s Statement.
d. CORI Request Form.
. 3) Corporate Resolution naming authorlzmg the President, Charles Noyes to apply for a
manager change. .
4 Proof of Cltlzensth for the manager of record.

) Thank you very much for your time and cooperation. If you have any questlons or need
addltlonal information, please feel free 1o call me at extension 101. -

Sincerely yours; -

%1 ﬁég e )

Enclosure - Attorney at law *‘

Clients/99-Middleton-mgr-ch Cappello/ABCC/liquor docs



SNOMLL, A& PV

Payment Confirmation

Print Receipl

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT
Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email.

M Transaction Processed Successfully.
W INVOICE #: b57a30cd-ee9a-40f4-a650-835a5d029a10

Description | Applicant, License or Registration Number Amourrt
FILING FEES-RETAIL 05528-RS-0704 $200.00
' $200.00

Date Paid: 3/16/2022 4:49:01 PM EDT

Total Convenience Fee: $0.35
Total Amount Paid: $200.35

Payment On Behalf Of

License Number or Business Name:
05528-RS-0704

Fee Type:
FILING FEES-RETAIL

https:/Mww.ncourt.com/x-press/PrintReceipt.aspx

Billing information

First Name:
Joseph

Last Name:
Devlin

Address:
112 Water St., Suite 201

City:

,‘Boston

Zip Code:
02109

Email Address:
mcabot@ucdlaw.com

171



APPLICATION AND FCRMS




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abecc

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

AMENDMENT-Change of Manager

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please ?rgake $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 05528-RS-0704

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME |99 West, LLC

. ADDRESS [245 South Main Street And 6 River Street |

CITY/TOWN [yigdieton | STATE [ma P CODE |10949 ]

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

[] New License [] Change of Location [[] Change of Class tie. Annual / seasanai [] Change Corporate Structure fie.Corp/LLO)
[] Transfer of License I:i Alteration of Licensed Premises [:i Change of License Type fie. club / restaurant) [] Pledge of Collateral fie. License/Stock)
Change of Manager [ Change Corporate Name [[] Change of Category (.. All Atcohol/Wine, Matt) [7] Management/Operating Agreement
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest ] Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder [_] Change of Hours
4 Directors/LLC Managers [ (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [] other | | [ Change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS
‘ . TRANSMITTAL FORM ALONG WITH
COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO:

Alcoholic Beverages .‘Contr(:)l Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA Q2150-23'58



The Commonwealth of Massachusents
Atcokiolic Beverages Control Commiission
93. Fourth Siveet, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 62150-2358
WHWL.IUSS, gov/abee

hMENDMENT—;Change of Manager ¢

Muricipality .. ABCCticense Number
| odietn | {ossazrs-or0s

The appﬁcation contact is ‘the person who should be contacted with any questions regarding this application,
) Title Ermall Phone

|jdevlin@UCDLaw.com | 6175142828 ext. 101 |

;manage and centrol oftha licensed business and prémises;

] Date of Birth m T—J
|

] Phone [731-_24,9499.1

@ Ves (No #Manager must be US; ditizen
é%aus Passpbrt. Vater's Certificate, Birth Céntificate of Naturalization Papers. -
, Orm {iYes @No :

idayitproviding the detals of anyand alf convictions. Attach additional pages, i

Chatge N _._ Disposition

%mstaumnt Cﬁaﬂesﬁmma
‘On-the.-l-ﬁli ?avem Sﬁm&MiIe, MA

; or beentheshariager ofaJitense to sellalcoholic beverages that was subject to
Y, mﬁl&aﬁh&ﬂb{e Attach additional pages, if necessary,utﬁmng theformat below.

B JReasonifdr suspension revamﬂon o cancellaticn

it 1S3 hmepmwdedin this: cpplicntsonis e and acwm

o[ /5722 |




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

j the: 'Bsele proprietor; O partner; & corporate principal; O LLC/LLP manager

|l'€5harles
Authorized Signatory

Name of the E"ﬁtY/CorpOra tlon

hereby subniit this.application therei
Beverages Control Commission ¢

hafter the “Applieation”}, to the local licensing authority (the “LLA"} and the Alcoholic
C” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

| do hereby déclare under the pains and penalties.of perjury that | have personal kripwledge of the information submitted in the
Application; and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
{ further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) | understand that each representation:in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
'Apphcatlon and that the: Llcensmg Authprities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
docume ts- in reachmg its degisi

(2) 1 state that the fecation and-description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

{3} | understand that while the Application is pending; | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in

@

(5} i nsee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,

gnitity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

{6): | uénde:nstaﬁd that all statements, and representations made become conditions of the license;

{7) R understand thatany physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or

"consumption of alcoholic beverages, must.be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing &uthmiti:est; :

(8) | understand that the licensee's failure to eperate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application:may result insanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the
Application was submitted; and

{9) | understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or

sanctions including revoeation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) 1 confirn that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
goed standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, f e piayaes and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

pate: | 3,5 22~

Signature: | i

Title:




y Systens Board 1o acoess
appmwﬁ'g mh shmhnlder owner,

—| MIDDIE NARSE: |ARMY . r

: ] PLACE OF BIRD: lc,amhr?ése,

_j THEFTINOEY SV F APPLICKBLEY: [

]

l, j WEIGHT: - ¥ COLOR: |Green

zp: ]‘msu :

|

|

STAYELIC, ISSUED: [Massachusetts - J
|

|

]

|

|




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

Joe/open/lic.fMiquor license &exhibit header sheets



B

CORPORATE VOTE

89 West, LLC .

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of

Entity Name
duly voted to apply to the Llcensmg Authonty of Mnddte: :, ", : and the.
T
Commenwealz’ :anassachuseﬁs Alcehehc Beverages Control Commission on I % 1 T j 17
i te of Meeting
For the following transactions {Check all that apply):
Change of Manager

“VOTED: To authotize |CharlesNoyes

Name of Person

to sign.the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint, Robert Cappello

]
B ETI Name ‘of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of feccrd, and herela grant-him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business

. therein as’ insee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the monweaith of Massachusetts

For Corporations ONLY
A true copy attest,

Corporation Clerk’s Signature

{Print Name)

A




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

www.mass.gov/abcc 1

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) l

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME [Scott & Matty Pizza inc.

ADDRESS |ZBarstow St. ) —’

CHTY/TOWN [5aie_m | STATE [mA j ZIP CODE [n197p |

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

New License [} change of Location [7] Change of Class te. Annuat/seasonst [} Change Corporate Structure fie.corp/1L0)
[] Transfer of License [™] Alteration of Licensed Premises [] Change of License Type fe. cub/ estourant m Pledge of Collateral 0. License/Stock
[] Change of Manager [[] change Corporate Name . [ Change of Category . all Axcohoiwine, Maky [] Management/Operating Agreement
O Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [} Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder [ ] Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers [ ] (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [] other | | [ changeofoBa

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS
TRANSMITTAL FORM ALONG WITH
COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



Lk B ey v amera rnm secepL

Payment Confirmation

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT
Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email.

¢™ Transaction Processed Successfully.
%# INVOICE #: b6607a1c-1c2a-4869-b7c0-7ce298ee28b9

Description !
FILING FEES-RETAIL | Sooft & Matty Pizza Inc | _ ]m_ $200.00
$200.00 |
- | Total Convenience Fee: $4.70
Date Paid: 12/15/2021 9:56:01 AM EDT Total Amount Paid: $204.70
Payment On Behalf Of || Billing Information
License Number or Business Name: First Name:

|| Scott & Matty Pizza Inc Scott

Last Name:
|| Fee Type: ' | Kugel
FILING FEES-RETAIL y

Address:

7 Barstow St.

City:
Salem

|| State:
| MA

Zip Code:
01970

g;‘
£
\

Email Address:
grampy766@gmail.com

https://www ncourt.com/x-press/PrintReceipt.aspx

/i



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

Municipality  |Middleton MA

1. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

ON/OFF-PREMISES TYPE CATEGORY CLASS
IOn-Premises-12 |§12 Restaurant hd Vines & Malt Beverages with Cordials/Liquors Permit :j nnual

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Purchasing the Captain Pizza business located at 227 Maple St,, Middleton MA 01949. Current business will continue without any interruption during
sales transaction. Layout and menu will remain unchanged.

Is this license application pursuant to special legisiation? C Yes (& No Chapter , ‘ Acts of

2. BUSINEéS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Entity Name [Scott & Matty Pizza Inc. FEIN |£i7-301 3958

DBA Captain Pizza Manager of Record  [Scott B. Kugel

Street Address 227 Maple St., Middleton MA 01949

Phone 978-815-1494 Email grampy766@gmail.com

Alternative Phone ] Website captainpizzamiddleton.com

3. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan.

There will be no changes from last approved description.

Total Square Footage: (1400 Number of Entrances: |2 | Seating Capacity: 38

Number of Floors 1 Number of Exits: 2 Occupancy Number: |38

4. APPLICATION CONTACT

The application contact is the person whom the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name: Scott B. Kugel Phone: 978-815-1494

Title:  |President - Email: [grampy766@gmail.com \ 1




APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

5. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Entity Legal Structure f’(orporation

v

State of Incorporation 'Massachusetts

Date of Incorporation

Is the Corporation publicly traded? " Yes

10/7/21

@ No

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum A,

* Theindividuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.

* The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form.

* Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:

On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Managers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be

Massachusetts residents.

* If you are a Multi-Tiered Organization, please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of
each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Scott B. K_ugel 77 Barstow St., Salem MA 01970 L ’ }1 0/20/64
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
President B ‘100 @®.Yes (" No | (®:Yes (" No ‘ @Yes No |
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB L
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager UsS Citizen MA Resident
’ ("Yes (CNo  Yes (:No CYes (C:No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
1 \
| | ]
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
! C Yes (No ] C Yes C No CYes ("No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
L I C:Yes (C No ‘ CYes (:No CYes ( No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentade of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
- ‘ CYes (No CYes CNo ] CYes C No
Additional pages attached? [_ v '
Pag CYes (® No !
CRIMINAL HISTORY _ |
Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a (Yes @ No |

State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.




APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial

interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages? yes ] No if yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if
necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality

6B. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes [[] No

If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [7] No [x] 'f ves, listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action Name of License City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

7. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

* If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.

* [f leasing or renting the premises, a sighed copy of the lease is required.

= If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter
of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.

* If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in question 6, either individually or through separate
business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entities is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises

Lease v
Landlord Name |Paula Johnson
Landlord Phone (978-777-0046 Landlord Email  [jimpaulamatt@yahoo.com J
Landlord Address 227 Maple St, Middleton MA 01949 ‘
Lease Beginning Date 2/1/22 Rent per Month  3182.70
Lease Ending Date 2/28/24 Rent per Year 38,192.40

Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? C Yes (8. No




APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

8. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets $144,000.00

C. Other * (Please specify below)

D. Total Cost

$144,000.00

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

*Other Cost(s): (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction
inciuding but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets,
Renovations costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs,
Inventory costs, or specify other costs):”

Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

Name of Contributor

Amount of Contribution

Total

SOURCE OF FINANCING

Please provide signed financing documentation.

Is the lender a licensee pursuant

Name of Lender Amount Type of Financing to M.G.L. Ch. 138
North Shore Bank $144,000.00 Small Business Term Loan @ Yes (O No
(CYes () No
CYes (No
(:Yes (" No

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

Small Business Loan

9. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? G yes

(" No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (checkall that apply) [7] [ icense Stock Inventory

To whom is the pledge being made?

North Shore Bank




10. MANAGER APPLICATION
A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name |Scott B. Kugel Date of Birth |10/20/64 SSN l_
Residential Address 77 Barstow St,, Salem, MA01970
Email grampy766@gmail.com Phone [978-815-1494

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises 55

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Are you a U.S. Citizen?*

(#Yes (" No *Manager must be a U.S, Citizen
If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? C.Yes (& No

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary
utilizing the format below.

Date Municipality Charge Disposition

C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your employment history. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.

Start Date | End Date Position Employer Supervisor Name
Jan1999  |Mar2016 |Owner Kugel Construction
Feb 1988 |[Dec1998 |Laborer Kugel Construction Rolf Kugel
2006 2019 Foster Care Commonweaith of MA

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? (C.Yes (@-No Ifyes pleasefill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

Name of License City

Date of Action State Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

-

| hereby swear under the pains and p{eﬂg{t,iefof perjury thot the information | have provided in this application Is true and accurate:

e A VA e )50/ 07z

Manager's Signature




11. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement? (" Yes (&-No
If yes, please fill out section 11.

Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, through a written contract. This does_not pertain to a
liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

‘11A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Entity Name Address Phone
j ]
| |
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
C Yes (No CYes (C No CYes (No
Name of Principal Residential Address |SSN DboB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
. (Yes (No CYes ( No_J Yes (-No
Name of Principal Residential Address ‘ SSN DOB
Title and or Position - Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
CYes (. No C Yes (No CYes (" No
Name of Principal Residential Address o SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
r(' Yes C No C Yes ("No C Yes (":No
CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime? CYes (" No

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

11B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes [] No[] If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name ] License Type License Name Municipality




11C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held?

Yes [] No[] Ifyeslistin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality

11D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Has any individual or entity identified in question 114, and applicable attachments, ever held a management agreement with any
other Massachusetts licensee?

Yes [] No[] [fyes,listintable below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Name : License Type Municipality Date(s) of Agreement

11E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Has any of the disclosed licenses listed in questions in section 11B, 11C, 11D ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [7] No [] Ifyes, listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action Name of License City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation
11F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

a. Does the agreement provide for termination by the licensee? Yes [] No []

b. Will the licensee retain control of the business finances? Yes [] No []

¢. Does the management entity handle the payrol for the business? Yes [] No [7]

d. Management Term Begin Date [ ] e. Management Term End Date |

f. How will the management company be compensated by the licensee? (check all that apply)
[T] $ per month/year (indicate amount) ‘ ]

|

i

[ % of overall sales (indicate percentage) ‘ " I
|
1

[T] % of alcohol sales {indicate percentage)

[] other (please explain)

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager Management Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager
Signature: S ____J Signature: e

Title: ‘ Title: o _j
Date: S fl Date: _J[




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

I, [scott Kugel 1 the: [sole proprietor; [ partner; X corporate principal; [ LLC/LLP manager

Authorized Signatory

of |Scott & Matty Pizza, Inc. ‘

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that I have personal knowledge of the information submitted in th
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and beliet
| further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) | understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

(2) | state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) | understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in
disapproval of the Application;

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) | understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the
Application was submitted; and

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

{10} I confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

/ =
Signhature: /*/
. A ]

-
/-/‘C/QZ

L >

e oate: | 2 /2 /2522
7T T

Title: FRESIDEN T




MA SOC Filing Number: 202218180040 Date: 3/25/2022 2:54:00 PM
Mar 25 2022 0115PM Saul Benowitz 9787458577 page 2

D The Commonivealth of Massachuseits

P William Francis Galvin
Secretary of the Commonwealth
One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108-1512

EORM MUST Q0 TYDID Statement of Changc of Supplesicutal FORM MUST BE TYPELD

Information Contained in Article
VIII of Articles of Organization
(General Laws Chapter 156D, Section 2,02 and Section 8.45; 950 CMR 113.17)

(1) Exact name of the corporation: Scott & Maftty Pizza, Inc

(2) Current registered office address: _77 Rarstow Street, Salem, MA 01970

(number, street, city or toum, state, zip code)

(3) The following supplemental information has changed:

(check agpropriate box)

Names and addresses of the directors, president, treasurer and secretary (an address need not be specified if the business

address of the officer or director is the same as the principal office location):
President: Scott Kugel
Treasurer: Scott Kugel
Secretary: Scott Kugel

Director(s): Scott Kugel

O  Fiscal year end:

(month, day)

0 Principal office address:

(number, streer. city or town, state, zip code)

O Type of business in which the corporation intends to engage:

O Other:

This certificate is effective at the time and on rhe dare annraved hv the Nividinn 1nlece a latar affertiva dats nar mars than 0N Anvre



Mar 25 2022 O115PM Saul Benowitz 9787458577 page 3

/"
Signed by:

- (signature of authorized individual) ScoTT fE VEl, FRATIEFnT
O Chairman of the hoard of direcrors,

President,
Other officet,

Court-annoinred fiduciarv.

OO0 ™



MA SOC Filing Number: 202218180040 Date: 3/25/2022 2:54:00 PM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

I hereby certify that, upon examination of this document, duly submitted to me, it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been complied with,
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid, said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:

March 25, 2022 02:54 PM

W
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwealth



JEAN M. LORIZIO, ESQ.
CHAIRMAN

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

CORI REQUEST FORM

ABCC NUMBER: | LICENSEE NAME: CITY/TOWN:
IF EXISHMLICBISEJ : -
APPLICANT INFORMATION
LAST NAME: [Kugel Sr. FIRST NAME:  [Scott ] MIDOLE NAME; (Biian
MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): PLACE OF BIRTH: [Stoneham
DATE OF BIRTH: [10/20/1964 SSN: ID THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE):
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: DRIVER'S LICENSE #: | STATE LIC. ISSUED: [Massachusetts
GENDER: |MALE w) HEIGHT: ~§ 111 vl WEIGHT: heg EYE COLOR:  1yazei
| CURRENT ADDRESS:  [77 Barstow St.
CITY/TOWN: Salem STATE: [MA ZIp: 01970
FORMER ADDRESS: (13 Osgood St.
CITY/TOWN; salem STATE: I’ﬁ 7ip: 01970
PRINT AND SIGN g{: /
) ra F -
PRINTED NAME:  [S . ) APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: ,/ — z % A
M cott B. Kugel Sr / . = ;_‘ (i el \(\/Z_
..If == - <
NOTARY INFORMATION

On this

its stated purpose.

IFN_ [aonor 245

:Pffore me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

F a2t ey ]

{name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowle

NYas /f b lﬂﬁ’(

MB Prvers [ 1t

?ed, to ;ne that he) (she) signed it voluntarily for

"h
-y.ﬁ

DIVISION USEONLY

REGLESTED BY:

ORATURE OF COR-AUTRORIZTDEMPLOVEE

The D Identify Theft tndex PIN Number s to be compteted by those applicants that have been issued an Identity Theft
PIN Number by the DCI. Certified agencies are required to provide sl applicants the oppertunity 1o inglude this
infarmation to ensure the acairacy of the COR| request process. ALL CORI requast forms that inchide this field are
recajired to be submitted to the DCH via madl ot by fax to (§17) 660-4614,

Chester Graham, Jr

My Commission Expires 06/7/2027






A NORTH SHORE BANK Certification Regarding Beneficial

Well north of your expectations™ Owners of Legal Entity Customers

ll. CERTIFICATION OF BENEFICIAL OWNER(S)

Persons opening an account on behalf of a legal entity must provide the following information:
a. Name and Title of Natural Person Opening Account;

Full Name (First, Last): | Sco 77T K VAEEL
Title: Preciden) 7

b. Name, Type and Address of Legal Entity for Which the Account is Being Opened:

Legal Entity Name: SCcCoTT & MATTYy P [Z2A,INMC.
Legal Entity Type: MNASLACHIYI ETIS CIRZP OPATION
Legal Entity Address: | 77 £ AnscTrow YJZ—I&"ifT_, S ALtz /77 14 21970

c. The following information for each individual, if any, who, directly or indirectly, through any contract,

arrangement, understanding, relationship or otherwise, owns 25 percent or more of the equity interests
of the legal entity listed above:

Name Date of Address US Person Non-US %
Birth (Resider_\tial/Business) (SSN) Person' | Ownership
SCOTT KVEEL |pfe o‘/w 17 BAGLTow ST, [ALinmh /00 %

If no individual meets this requirement, please check box below:

Beneficial Owner Not Applicable [
d. The following information for one individual with significant responsibility for managing the legal entity
listed above, such as:

- An executive officer or senior manager (e.g., Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, Managing Member, General Partner, President, Vice President, Treasurer); or

- Any other individual who regularly performs similar functions.
(If appropriate, an individual listed under section (c) above may also be listed in this section a@n.

. Address Non-US ,
Name Date oﬁ Birth (Residential/Business) us Pefsin (SSN) Person! Title
SWTT KVEGL KI29/64 by spprypu s, suséip) | Frés.

{J Check this box if there have been no changes to Beneficial Owners (section c.) and no changes to
Individual with Significant Responsibility (section d.) since last completing this form.

L, SCo T7T [C W &6L- _ (name of natural person opening account), hereby
certify, to the be/s{ g_f.er‘f\y knowledge/ that the information provided above is complete and correct.

A
Signature: f/'/w A & //Z Date: S [3 0/2022
P
Legal Entity identifier: V_'(fi? ASLPIET H 529 72 ] o<
'In lieu of a passport number, non-US persons may also provide a Social Security Number (SSN), an alien identification card number, or

number and country of Issuance of any other government-issued document evidencing nationality or residence and bearing a
photograph or similar safeguard.

978) 573-1300 | northshore-bank.com | H»@RO Member FDIC  Member DIF  Equal Housing Lender 1=}

Certification Regarding Beneficial Owners of Legal Entity (REV September 2020) Page 2



LIQUOR LICENSE PLEDGE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT as of April ___, 2022, between SCOTT & MATTY PIZZA, INC., a
Massachusetts corporation having a principal address of 77 Barstow Street, Salem,
Massachusetts (the "Pledgor") and NORTH SHORE BANK, A Co-Operative Bank, a
Massachusetts cooperative bank having an address of 248 Andover Street, Peabody,
Massachusetts (the “Pledgee”).

WHEREAS, the Pledgor owns an All Alcoholic Beverage License; and

WHEREAS, the Pledgor desires to borrow ONE HUNDRED FORTY FOUR
THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($144,000.00) DOLLARS from the Pledgee to be evidenced by a
Commercial Promissory Note (“Note”) of the Pledgor of even date payable to the Pledgee in the
principal amount of ONE HUNDRED FORTY FOUR THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($144,000.00)
DOLLARS; and

WHEREAS, as a condition to making such loan to the Pledgor, the Pledgee requires the
Pledgor to pledge the All Alcoholic Beverage License in order to secure the payment of the Note
and the performance of all other obligations of the Pledgor to the Pledgee, (collectively referred to
as the "Obligations").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid loan and the sum of One and 00/100
($1.00) dollar paid by the Pledgee to the Pledgor, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Pledgor hereby agrees as follows:

1. The Pledgor hereby pledges to the Pledgee the All Alcoholic Beverage License.

2. The Pledgee is hereby fully authorized and empowered, upon default in any of the

Obligations and with the approval of the Town of Middleton Select Board and Massachusetts



Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission, to sell, assign and deliver the All Alcoholic Beverage
License, at public or private sale, at its option, or that of anyone acting in its behalf, upon seven (7)
days prior written notice to the Pledgor, and the Pledgee may bid and become the purchaser at any
such sale. After deducting all legal or other expenses and costs of collection of the Obligations, the
residue or any proceeds of sale shall be applied to the payment of principal, interest and all other
sums then owing on the Obligations, in such order or preference as the Pledgee may determine, and
any excess proceeds from the All Alcoholic Beverage License shall be returned to the Pledgor.

3. The Pledgor hereby waives demand, notice, protest and notice of acceptance of this
Agreement, and assents to any extension or postponement of the time of payment or any other
indulgence with respect to the Obligations, or, within ten (10) days prior written notice, to the
release of the All Alcoholic Beverage License and/or the release of any party or person primarily or
secondarily liable on the Obligations.

4. No delay or omission on the part of the Pledgee in exercising any right hereunder
shall operate as a waiver of such right or any other right under this Agreement. A waiver on any
one occasion shall not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any right and/or remedy on any future
occasion.

5. The Pledgor from time to time will execute and deliver all such instruments as the
Pledgee may reasonably request in order further to effectuate the purpose of this Agreement.

6. Upon payment in full of the Obligations and all interests accrued thereon, this
Agreement shall terminate, and the Pledgee shall surrender and deliver to the Pledgor the All
Alcoholic Beverage License, provided it has not theretofore been sold or disposed of pursuant to

this Agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties hereto have executed this Pledge Agreement under

seal all as of the day, month and year first written above.

PLEDGOR:

SCOTT & MATTY PIZZA, INC.
By:

SCOTT KUGEL, PRESIDENT

PLEDGEE:

NORTH SHORE BANK, A CO-OPERATIVE BANK
by:

SCOTT W. MYERS, VICE
PRESIDENT






day and ye!

]

I

e




.mm.l.._rﬁuoo\ﬂsnv»ﬁmuﬂ.““ff .4

HALL,

} T —

_ﬂ__?.mf u_w..mk@ N tr enss
_ G.- / _nxzotxitnws\m\r % .. oo,

SERNICE Lov/TER, ﬂw_qm%s,& D i

-rﬂﬁl




ENTITY VOTE

Scott & Matty Pizza, Inc.

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of

Entity Name
duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of Middleton and the
City/Town
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on [March 30, 2022

Date of Meeting

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

New License D Change of Location D Change of Class (e. Annual / Seasonal} D Change Corporate Structure (ie.Corp/LLO)
[] Transfer of License [] Alteration of Licensed Premises [] change of License Type f.e. club/ restaurant Pledge of Collateral gie. License/stock)
[] change of Manager [] Change Corporate Name [[] Change of Category (ie. All Atcahalritine, Mai [] Management/Operating Agreement
D Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [:] Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers [ ] (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [[] other [ | [] Change of DBA

“VOTED: To authorize |Scott Kugel

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint Scott Kugel

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in-any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

Atrue cgpyattest

For Corporations ONLY

— 7
Corporate Offlce//LLC Iﬁanager Signature opptfratlon Cleﬂ: s Slgnature
SogT KV AEBL SceTT £ VAEL

(Print Name) (Print Name)



RESIGNATION

TO THE PRESIDENT, SECRETARY, AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF SCOTT & MATTY PIZZA, INC.:

I, Matthew Rosa, hereby resign, effective immediately, as Treasurer and Director of
Scott & Matty Pizza, Inc., a Massachusetts corporation.

EXECUTED AS AN INSTRUMENT UNDER SEAL THIS Z¥* DAY OF

FEBRUARY, 2022.
D lbetr- s —

MATTHEW ROSA




SCOTT & MATTY PIZZA, INC.

JOINT ACTION BY UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF DIRECTORS AND STOCKHOLDERS
(IN LIEU OF SPECIAL MEETINGS)

FEBRUARY 24, 2022

The undersigned, being all of the directors and stockholders of Scott & Matty Pizza, Inc.,

a Massachusetts corporation (the “Corporation™), hereby waive all notice and call of a special

meeting, and in lieu thereof, hereby consent to the following actions and adopt the following

votes:

VOTED:

VOTED:

VOTED:

Ratification of Actions

That all actions taken by the officers and directors of the Corporation prior to the

date hereof are hereby ratified and confirmed.

Stock Transfer
That, to the extent that approval is required, the transfer fifty (50) shares of the
common stock of the Corporation, from Matthew Rosa to Scott Kugel, is hereby
approved.

Stock Certificates

To cancel stock certificate No. 2 issued to Matthew Rosa for 50 shares, and
to issue new stock certificate No. 3 to Scott Kugel for 50 shares (which new
certificate, together with existing Certificate No. 1 issued on October 7, 2021 to
Scott Kugel for 50 shares, shall now represent all of the issued and outstanding

stock of the Corporation). Scott Kugel (100 shares) is now the sole stockholder of

the Corporation.



Resignation
WHEREAS, Matthew Rosa has tendered his resignation as an Officer and Director of the
Corporation, the following actions and votes were adopted:
VOTED: To accept the resignation of Matthew Rosa as Treasurer of the Corporation, and to
elect Scott Kugel to serve as Treasurer in accordance with the By-Laws, and until
a successor is duly elected.

VOTED: To accept the resignation of Matthew Rosa as a Director of the Corporation.

General Authorization

VOTED: That the officers of the Corporation are hereby authorized from time to time on
behalf of the Corporation to execute, acknowledge, and file any agreements,
instruments, certificates, and documents referred to in the proceeding votes, and
to take or cause to be taken all other actions in connection with the transactions
referred to in the proceeding votes, as deemed in said officers® judgment to be

necessary or desirable.

This Consent may be executed in one or more counterparts and shall be filed with the

minutes of meetings of the stockholders and directors of this Corporation and shall be treated for
all purposes as votes taken at a meeting.

Z  Qug)t

¢kholder and MATTHEW ROSA”

A R T
<~ 8SCOTT KUGEL, Sole

Director 7

ATTEST / T ,4% H/é

COTT KUGEL, Secrétary”




Committee Handbook

pALYY

Middleton Select Board




A NOTE FROM THE MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
January 2022

This handbook is intended as a guide for all Town Boards, Committees, and Commissions as
well as the staff that provide support. It describes, in general terms, important requirements for
the conduct of Town business and should prove useful to new and current members alike. It is
intended to guide boards and committees whether members are elected or appointed.

Certain sections of the handbook refer to various provisions of the Massachusetts General
Laws. Some committees are governed by individual statute, identified in the guide as MGL
(Massachusetts General Laws) followed by the appropriate chapter and section. It is
recommended that these sources be consulted whenever a specific problem is encountered
involving a state statute or local by-law or regulation. Also helpful is the Inspector General’s
Guide for Members of Public Boards and Commissions: How to be an Effective Member of a
Public Board or Commission. The Guide can be found at:

https://www.mass.gov/doc/guide-for-members-of-public-boards-and-commissions/download

This handbook provides a general description of procedures and summaries of important state
statues that govern the conduct of committees and their members, such as the Open Meeting
Law and the Conflict-of-Interest Law.

Through voluntary service as an appointed or elected member of a board, committee,
commission or council, citizens like you gain the opportunity to directly help the Town meet its
current challenges and address its future needs and goals. Volunteers who serve on our
committees are an essential part of running an effective and efficient local government. We
hope it is also an informative and rewarding experience. The Select Board is deeply grateful to
all who are willing to serve as a volunteer member of the government of the Town of
Middleton.






1. Becominga Committee MEMDEr .............cooviii e 1

EIECEEA OFfIC .. cv ittt e ettt ettt eenan e 1
Qualifications for APPOINTMENT ......oooviii ettt 1
APPIICAtION PrOCEAUIE. ... ittt e ettt ettt e seeeeeeaes e 1
2. 0ath Of OffiCe.......coceiiii e 2
OPEN MEETING LAW ..ttt ettt et et eer e s e et e st e saeeat e e e e enaas 2
CONTlICE OF INTEIESE LAW .ttt ettt st eenas 2
3. TerM OF OffICE ...t 2
4. Vacancies & ALENCANCE ...ttt 3
RESIGNATION ...ttt eb e et e et e eat et e e e e eeeseaeeneeneeaaens 3
ATEENTANCE ...ttt ettt e e s e et e e ese et et atesteneerestetee e 3
VACANCIES ..ottt ettt ettt r e e st e et e ease e seeseeeatesasbeebe e bbeeateebeeereeaabeeennes 3
DisSOIULION OF COMMUIELEE ...eeiieieiee et eees 3
5. Organization of Boards & Duties of Officers ..................c.c.cooeeiiioieeic e, 34
Election Of OffiCers ..ottt 34
Duties of Officers..........ccovviviviiieceeee, e SR 1«5 e Bt s et erenerresassassorsereosessesnensn 34
6. Adoption of Rules and ReGUIALIONS....................c.ooooiiiiiiii e, 4
To MEELINGS. ... e ettt ettt ettt e enee e 45
Open Meeting LaW ..........ou... cinsss. . midssiaaiaish eeeesseeesen e ieeensssiliassnsdiiont s2iskoecsronsassaasssssaaidesssessessseens 5
QUUOTUIM ettt ekt et a s e s e s s eae b e b es e bbb et ettt ste e e st st e ettt eeene 6
CONAUCTING @ IMEEEING ..ottt ettt et ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e eseene e 6
EXECULIVE SESSTON....eiiiiii e ettt et e e ese s 6
RemOTe PartiCiPAtION ....coveiiiiiiiie ittt et et e e e e e st e e 7
POSEING MEELING ABBNTES c-eei ittt ettt e te et eee e e e ene e eens 8
POStING EMErgency MEELINGS .. ..ooviviiieiieceeeee ettt ettt 9
MEETING CANCEIIATIONS ......viieiiie ittt ettt st e eee s e eas 9
MEETING IMIMULES ...ttt ettt eb et et n e et te e ets et eteeete e e sassaeeeeeeneaeeens 9
PUDBIIC HEAINES ..ottt ettt ettt et e e e e eee e eee et eteeaeenenea 10
8. Use Of TOWN BUIIAINGS..........c.coiviiiiieece et et ee s 11

L= T 000 ] o1 i [Tor fe) il | 01 (=] =] OO USSR 11



Bi-annual Required EhiCs TraiNing.......ccoo oo e 11

If you have @ Conflict Of INTEIESE ...oovcuiieiicicc e 11
10. Standards of Conduct for Appointed Town Officials...............cccooviiiieeeeceeee e, 12
Professional Conduct EXPECLAtIONS ......c.veviiiieiiriicieiccec ettt et 12
COMTECEIVE ACTION ...ttt ettt et s et ee e eee e eee s 1213
Speaking for a Board or COMMITTEE ......c.coiviiiiiete et e 13
11, AMINISErALION.......c.ciiiiiicice ettt 13
PUblic ReCOrdS ..o et 13
Use Of TOWN COUNSEL.....oiriiiiiiiiiit ettt et ee ettt rena 13
APPOINTING AULNOTITIES ...ttt ettt e e 13
12. Annual Report & TOWN MEELING..........oouiiiieeieeee et 13
13. Open Meeting, Deliberation, & Electronic Communication................coocooveviviieceieeeeeeen . 1344
USING EMAIT ..ottt ettt eteeee et ee e 1314
Social Media PIatfOrms.........ociuiii et ettt 14
Electronic Messaging DUring @ MEETING..........cooii i 14
HELPFUL LINKS .ttt ettt ettt ettt etb e e et s s e e e e e eeee e eenreeereraeas 15
ATTACHMENT A: Model Agenda & ChecKIiST..........oviiovieeiieeiceeeee e 16
ATTACHMENT B: Public Body Checklist for Creating and Approving Meeting Minutes................. 18

ATTACHMENT C: Public Hearing GENeral STEPS .........ooueviieeeieeceeeeeeeee e 19



1. Becoming a Committee Member

Elected Office

Board and committee members are either appointed or elected. Members on elected boards are chosen
by registered voters at the Annual Town Election or at a Special Election. Elected boards and committees
in Middleton include the Select Board, School Committee, members to the regional School Committee,
Planning Board, Board of Assessors, Library Trustees, and Electric Light Commissioners. More
information on elected boards and committees can be found in the Charter. One must be a registered
voter to stand for election. Local boards and committees are non-partisan and candidates run without
party affiliation.

Qualifications for Appointment

All Middleton residents may apply for membership on any committee. The Select Board is the
appointing authority for the majority of Town boards. The Town Moderator appoints the Finance
Committee, Master Plan Committee, and committees created by action of Town Meeting.

With few exceptions, committee members are residents of the Town of Middleton. There may be
occasional exceptions when an individual’s unique skills or experience support the appointment of a
non-resident and would be beneficial to the committee’s work. In the event a committee member
moves out of Middleton, the member or the committee chair shall promptly notify the appointing
authority. This is most easily done by providing written notice to the Town Clerk.

The Town desires diversity in committee membership. Equality under the law shall not be denied or
abridged because of sex, race, color, creed, or national origin. In filling committee seats, appointing
authorities rely on:

e Talent Bank applications;
e Recommendations from town organizations or individuals;
e Suggestions from the committee with a vacancy;

Application Procedure

Residents who are interested in being considered for appointment should submit a Talent Bank
Application. This is available from either the Select Board’s office or from the Town’s website under
“Select Board ~ Board and Committee Opportunities.” The completed form should be returned to the
Select Board or the appointing authority if not the Select Board. Applicants to any committee should
inquire as to the time requirements of the specific committee and the frequency with which each
committee meets.

The appointing authority shall have sole discretion to make such appointments or other changes as the
appointing authority deems to be in best interest of the Town. Notices of vacancies on boards are
posted on the Town’s website www.Middletonma.gov. Applicants are encouraged to attend one or
more meetings of the board on which they are interested to become familiar with the time commitment
and other functions on that board.

Each committee or board is expected to:

¢ Encourage individuals to complete letters of interest to be appointed to a board or committee



e State the qualifications they are looking for in appointments.
e Make suggestions on potential members

Committees should not make any representation to candidates concerning the likelihood of
appointment nor provide their suggestions with any rank order, but may invite prospective members to
attend meetings to familiarize themselves with the work of the committee.

2. Oath of Office

Written notification of appointment will be issued to newly appointed members and reappointed
members. Appointees must report to the Town Clerk’s office, within two weeks of being appointed, to
be sworn to faithful performance of their duties prior to taking any official action as a member of the
board (MGL Ch. 41 section 107). Failure to be sworn in leaves the member unable to participate. If an
unsworn member participates, the board’s actions are invalid. If litigation results from some action
taken by a board, the case may be lost if any or all board members involved in the action have not taken
the required oath.

Open Meeting Law
The Town Clerk will give appointees information about the Open Meeting Law, as required by the Law
and 940 CMR 29.04. Members are required to sign written acknowledgement of receipt.

Conflict of Interest Law

Additionally, each year, all municipal employees (which include members of boards, committees and
commissions) must be given a Summary of the Conflict of Interest law prepared by the State Ethics
Commission and every two years, they must complete the online training program.

The online training program is available at: www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us. Once you have completed
the program online, you will be prompted to print a Certificate of Completion, which must be returned
to the Town Clerk’s office to be retained on file.

It is the responsibility of the committee chair to provide for the orientation of new members. This helps
familiarize the individuals with the work of the committee, current projects, and town government
operations in general as they may impact the committee’s work.

3. Term of Office

Unless prescribed by statute, Charter, Town Meeting vote, or specific committee charge, three years is
the standard term of office. All terms of office are staggered so the entire committee does not turn over
at once. This helps preserve continuity of knowledge and experience.

The three year term may not apply to ad-hoc committees appointed for a specific responsibility. The
charge to the committee will include a specific time frame for submission of the committee’s final report
and dissolution of the committee.



4. Vacancies & Attendance

Resignation

Any member who, for any reason, chooses to resign before a term is complete shall provide immediate
written notice of the resignation to the Committee Chairperson, the Town Clerk, and the Select Board,
and cite the effective date of resignation. As a courtesy, notice should also be provided to the
committee chair and members. The remaining committee members may recommend individuals who
have demonstrated an interest in the work of the committee for consideration as a replacement
member. They will be considered along with others who have expressed an interest and have filed a
Talent Bank Application.

The Select Board may remove appointed members of boards at its discretion. Removal from office is a
rare occurrence. Removal may occur due to incapacity other than temporary iliness, inefficiency,
insubordination, and conduct unbecoming the office. Removal is discussed in more detail in the Charter.
Elected members may be recalled, as described in the Charter.

Attendance
Anyone appointed to a board is expected to attend regularly scheduled meetings. Excused absences
reported to the board/committee chairperson prior to a regularly scheduled meeting shall be allowed.

Vacancies

For vacancies on boards appointed by the Select Board, the appointment will be made at a regular
Select Board meeting. Interim appointments to elected boards are governed by the provisions of MGL
Chapter 41 Sections 10 and 11 unless otherwise provided by statute.

Dissolution of Committee

Upon the dissolution of any committee, either by action of the appointing authority, or pursuant to an
expiration date provided in the committee charge, all records, documents, correspondence and files
concerning the committee’s work should be organized in a reasonable and understandable manner and
turned over to the Town Clerk for appropriate filing and archival storage. As appropriate, the Town Clerk
may forward such records to another department.

5.  Organization of Boards & Duties of Officers

Election of Officers

Boards are normally organized with a chair, vice chair, and clerk. Boards should annually reorganize
{elect officers). For elected boards, this is typically done immediately after the Annual Town Election. For
appointed boards and committees this is most often done after annual reappointments in June.
Following reorganization, please provide notice of the officers to the Town Clerk and Office of the Select
Board. The board’s webpage should be updated to identify the new officers.

Duties of Officers
Chairperson:

e Presides at all meetings, decides questions of order;



e Calls meeting dates and times;

* Ensures that meeting and agendas are properly posted in accordance with the Open Meeting
Law;

e Sets agenda topics;

* Represents the board before the appointing authority, other town bodies and the pubilic, as
required;

e Ensures that members are kept informed of meetings and attend regularly;

» Ensures that all members have taken the oath of office and acknowledged receipt of
information from the Town Clerk with regard to the Open Meeting Law and Conflict of Interest
Law;

e Ensures that a summary of the board’s actions of the previous year are submitted to the Town
Administrator for inclusion in the Annual Town Report;

e Exercises control over public meetings and hearings, ensures that the proper decorum is
maintained and that such meetings and hearings are conducted in an orderly and appropriate
manner.

Vice-Chairperson:
e The Vice-Chairperson acts as Chairperson in the absence of the Chair.
Clerk/Secretary:

® Signs correspondence on behalf of the committee.

* In the absence of paid staff, ensures that minutes of every meeting are taken, prepared, voted
and filed with the Town Clerk in a timely manner, in accordance with the Open Meeting Law.

e Ensures that copies of documents and other exhibits used during meetings are provided and
referenced in a list to be included in the approved meeting minutes, in accordance with the
Open Meeting Law.

e In the absence of paid staff, performs any other clerical or administrative duties as required.

6. Adoption of Rules and Regulations

State law permits some committees, such as the Board of Health, Conservation Commission, Planning
Board, and Zoning Board of Appeals, to adopt rules and regulations. The procedures set forth in the
relevant state law must be observed when adopting such rules and regulations. Other Committees’
Rules and Regulations must be adopted by the Select Board. All fees are adopted by the Select Board. In
the interests of transparency, the board or committee should provide advance notice of its intention to
consider regulations. In some cases, it is a requirement to advertise and hold a public hearing relative to
the proposed rules and regulations prior to adoption. Please check with the relevant section of the
General Laws and the Town Clerk’s Office for further details and clarification.

7. Meetings



Open Meeting Law

All boards and committees, whether appointed or elected, are required to follow the Open Meeting
Law, MGL ¢ 30A, § 18-25. All board members are required to take the time to familiarize themselves
with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law (MGL c 30A, § 18-25) and its accompanying regulations
(940 CMR 29.00). The Open Meeting Law sets forth specific requirements for posting, scheduling,
conducting, and recording meetings. The purpose of the law is to promote the democratic process in
assuring that deliberations and decisions made by our public officials are conducted openly, and not
hidden from the public. Failure to follow the Open Meeting Law may result in the invalidation of actions
taken at a meeting and could result in the imposition of a penalty upon the public body.

Meetings are open to the public and the chair may allow members of the public to speak, share
opinions, or ask guestions. Any person may record a meeting with a tape recorder or other means of
audio reproduction and/or videotape equipment, provided they announce their intention to do so and
there is no active interference with the conduct of the meeting.

More information of the Open Meeting Law is available on the Attorney General’s website:
http://mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/

For purposes of the Open Meeting Law, a “meeting” is defined as a deliberation by a public body with
respect to any matter within the body’s jurisdiction. A “meeting” shall not include:

o An on-site inspection of a project or program, so long as the members do not deliberate;

e Attendance by a quorum of a public body at a public or private gathering, including a conference
or training program or media, social or other event, so long as the members do not deliberate.

e Attendance by a quorum of a public body at a meeting of another public body that has complied
with the requirements of the open meeting law, so long as the visiting members communicate
only by open participation in the meeting on those matters under discussion by the host body
and do not deliberate.

e A meeting of a quasi-judicial board or commission held for the sole purpose of making a decision
required in an adjudicatory proceeding brought before it; or

e A session of a town meeting convened under MGL ¢39, §10 which would include the attendance
by a quorum of a public body at any such session.

It is a violation of the Open Meeting Law to conduct serial meetings, telephone meetings, e-mail
meetings, or to hold other such discussions outside of a duly posted meeting at which the public is
deprived of the opportunity to attend and monitor the decision- making process. This includes
“revolving door meetings,” which are individual conversations that occur in serial fashion in which a
guorum of members participates and/or deliberates. “Deliberation” is defined as “an oral or written
communication through any medium, including electronic mail, along with social media deliberations
between or among a public body or any public business within its jurisdiction; provided, however, that
“deliberation” shall not include the distribution of a meeting agenda, scheduling information or the
distribution of reports or documents that may be discussed at a meeting, provided that no opinion of a
member is expressed.”



Often there is a need for the chair or staff to communicate with committee members via email. A good
email practice is to utilize the BCC function. That eliminates an inadvertent serial deliberation that can
occur when a member replies all to an email. This advice goes for board members and staff.

Quorum

In order for a board to call to order or take an official vote, a quorum must be present. A quorum is a
simple majority of a governmental body, unless otherwise defined by law. A simple majority is based on
the total number of full positions on a board, whether or not all available positions have been filled or
are present. Once a quorum is present, a board may act by a majority of the quorum, unless otherwise
provided by law.

State law requires a “super majority” vote in certain cases such as special permits and variances under
MGL Chapter 40A. A super majority vote is a vote of at least four members of a five member board.

Conducting a Meeting

Although most board discussions may seem too casual to be called debate, it is advisable for the board
to observe a minimum of generally accepted procedures. Attentive guidance by the Chair and adherence
to adopted procedures can increase efficiency as well as maintain objectivity.

The Chair should limit all participants to concise, non-repetitive statements. In some cases, establishing
time limits may be advisable. All those members who wish to speak should be allowed to do so before
anyone is invited to speak a second time. It is the chair’s choice whether to allow members of the public
to address the public body at regular meetings; however, at a public hearing members of the public are
allowed to speak. Although desirable, it is not necessary for the board to continue discussion until
consensus is achieved. Other actions, such as calling for a vote, postponing until more information is
available, or referring to a subcommittee may be required. It is recommended that committees seeking
public input, incorporate an item related to “public input” or “public comment,” for example on their
agenda. If this tool is used frequently, a chair may impose a time limit. Residents participating in a
committee’s public hearing or public input should be prepared to share their name and street address
prior to making public comment.

All votes must be taken publicly. The use of secret ballots is prohibited.

Executive Session
The Open Meeting Law requires that all meetings of a governmental body be open to the public, except
for a few limited purposes for which a board may enter into executive session.

All appointed boards are urged to consult with legal counsel (with prior authorization from the Town
Administrator) if they have any questions as to the process and/or permissibility of entering into
executive session.

Executive session is closed to the public, but the board must first convene in a duly posted open session.
A majority of the members must vote by roll-call in favor of a motion to enter into executive session.
The motion, as well as the posted agenda, must state the reason for the executive session and must
state whether or not the board will return to open session. All votes taken in executive session must be
recorded roll-call votes. Minutes must be taken during executive session; however, they will not be
released until the matter discussed has been resolved. Once the matter has concluded and the minutes



have been approved, a copy should be provided to the Town Clerk. The Board shall regularly review
executive session minutes for public release.

Executive session® may be held only for the following purposes:

a. To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather than professional
competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges
brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual.

b. To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or to conduct
collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel.

c. To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if any open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so
declares.

To discuss the deployment of security personnel or devices, or strategies with respect thereto.

e. To investigate charges of criminal misconduct or to consider the filing of criminal complaints.

f. To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the chair declares that on
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body.

g. To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or general grant-in-aid
requirements.

h. To consider or interview applicants for employment or appointment by a preliminary screening
committee if the chair declares that an open meeting will have a detrimental effect in obtaining
qualified applicants; provided, however, that this clause shall not apply to any meeting, including
meetings of a preliminary screening committee, to consider and interview applicants who have
passed a prior preliminary screening.

i. To meet or confer with a mediator, as defined in section 23C of chapter 233, with respect to any
litigation or decision on any public business within its jurisdiction involving another party, group or
entity (see MGL Ch.30A sec. 21 for further provisions).

j. Todiscuss trade secrets or confidential, competitively sensitive or other proprietary information
provided in the course of activities conducted by a governmental body as an energy supplier under a
license granted by the department of public utilities pursuant to section 1F of chapter 164, in the
course of activities conducted as a municipal aggregator under section 134 of said chapter 164 or in
the course of activities conducted by a cooperative consisting of governmental entities organized
pursuant to section 136 of said chapter 164, when such government body, municipal aggregator of
cooperative determines that such disclosure will adversely affect its ability to conduct business in
relation to other entities making, selling or selling or distributing electric power and energy.

Remote Participation®
In August of 2014, the Middleton Select Board voted to authorize remote participation during public
meetings pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10 and M.G.L. c4 sec. 7.

1 See Attorney General’s website: http://www.mass.qov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law for further
explanation of each example

2 See MGL Ch. 30A sec. 21 for individual rights

3 COVID-19 State of Emergency: On March 12, 2020, Governor Baker issued an “Emergency Order Suspending
Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20 (“OML Order”) which was to remain in effect until
rescinded or until the State of Emergency was terminated, whichever happens first.”




A quorum must by physically present at the meeting. The Chairperson, or a person authorized to chair
the meeting in the Chairperson’s absence must be physically present. All members, including the
members participating remotely, must be clearly audible to each other. A member can participate
remotely under the following reasons that make the member’s presence unreasonably difficult:

¢ Personalillness

e Personal disability

e Emergency

e Military Service

e Geographic Distance

A member can participate remotely using the following types of media:

e Telephone, internet, or satellite enabled audio or video conferencing
s Any other technology that enables the remote participant and all persons present at the
meeting location to be clearly audible to one another.

A member wishing to participate remotely must notify the Chairperson as soon as possible before the
meeting with the facts supporting the request. At the start of the meeting, the chair shall announce the
name of any member who will be participating remotely and the reasoning. This information must be
included in the meeting minutes. All votes taken must be taken by roll call vote and recorded as such in
the minutes, including in open session. Members participating remotely may participate in executive
session but shall, at the start of that session, state that no other person is present and/or able to hear
the discussion at the remote location.

Posting Meeting Agendas

The Open Meeting Law Regulation (940 CMR 29.03) provide, in part, that “public bodies shall file
meeting notices* sufficiently in advance of a public meeting to permit posting of the notice at least 48
hours in advance of the public meetings, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. The date and
time that the notice is posted shall be conspicuously recorded thereon or therewith.”

Meeting Notices and agendas must be posted in compliance with the specific instructions of the Town
Clerk. Postings must be emailed to notices@middletonma.gov and received in the Clerk’s office 48 hours
prior to the next meeting, not including weekends and holidays. Meeting notices must include the name

This OML Order temporarily suspended two major requirements of G.L. ¢. 30A, § 20:

e G.L c. 30A, § 20 requirement that a public body meet in o public place that is physically open to the public.
This resulted in public bodies being able to meet without the public physically present.

e G.L c 30A, §20(d) and 940 CMR 29.10(4)(b) requirements that members of a public body be physically
present to participate. This enabled members to satisfy quorum requirements and participate in meetings
remotely by video call, or other means.

The COVID State of Emergency was lifted by the Governor on June 15, 2021. However, on June 16, 2021, Governor
Baker signed another bill that allows for an extension of remote meetings and hearings by public bodies through

April 1, 2022. This is the current status as of July 6, 2021.

4 See Attachment A: Sample Meeting Notice/Agenda



of the board, and the date, time, and location of the meeting®. Notices must also include a listing of the
topics the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. The chair must exercise good
judgment when faced with issues not included on the agenda. Routine issues may be raised. New and/or
potentially contentious issues may be noted but not acted upon. They should be placed on a future
meeting agenda to allow for proper posting and public discussion.

Posting Emergency Meetings

The filing and posting requirements for meeting notices do not apply to emergency meetings.
Emergency is defined in 30A § 18i as a "sudden, generally unexpected occurrence or set of
circumstances demanding immediate action". For example, a meeting of the Board of Health to take
action with respect to a matter endangering the public health due to a sudden flooding of an area would
be considered an emergency meeting. A meeting simply called in a hurry to take action prior to the
expiration of a deadline would not qualify as an emergency meeting.

Meeting Cancellations

In order to support a uniform procedure upon cancellation of Committee or Board meetings due to
inclement weather or any other unforeseen event, outlined below is a procedure for notifying the
public. The decision to cancel a meeting is up to the individual Committee or Board. Should it be
necessary to cancel a meeting due to inclement weather or any other unforeseen event, the Committee
Chair or the assigned staff person should notify the Town Clerk’s Office of the cancellation. The
Chairperson or staff person should arrange for the posting of a cancellation notice, as well as posting a
note on the entrance to the building where the meeting is to take place; both should include the date,
time, and location of the rescheduled meeting.

Meeting Minutes

Section 22 of the Open Meeting Law requires every governmental body to “...create and maintain
accurate minutes of all meetings, including executive session, setting forth the date, time and place, the
members present or absent, a summary of the discussions on each subject, a list of documents and
other exhibits used at the meeting, the decisions made and the actions taken at each meeting, including
the record of all votes.” ® Minutes should not be verbatim of all discussion during a meeting. Copies of
documents and/or exhibits, such as pictures or maps, used by the body at a meeting shali, along with
the minutes, are part of the official record of the session.

Minutes must include each of the following:

¢ The date, time and place of the meeting;

s Alist of members present or absent;

¢ A summary of the discussions on each subject;

* Alist of documents and/or exhibits used at the meeting;

® For meetings that include an option to participate remotely through a virtual meeting service, a meeting
hyperlink, password (if required), and a telephone number for call-in participants should be included along with
the date, time, and location of meeting.

® See Attachment B: A Public Body Checklist for creating and approving meeting minutes



* The decisions made and the actions taken at each meeting, including a record of all votes
(who moved and seconded motions).

¢ Names of additional participants (not including press or observers);

¢ Name of person taking minutes;

* Time the meeting convened and the time it was adjourned.

Meetings may not proceed without a designated secretary responsible for providing a written record of
the meeting as prescribed by the Open Meeting Law. Audio or video recordings may not be used as
permanent records of a meeting. The approval of the prior meeting’s minutes should always appear as
an agenda item to encourage timely completion and filing of the minutes.

Draft minutes may be sent to members for review prior to the meeting at which they are to be voted
upon. Deliberation regarding the contents of the draft minutes of an open meeting must occur at an
open meeting, not by e-mail or telephone (other than to point out scrivener’s errors such as wrong date,
time or place, wrong person named as present or absent, spelling errors.) Boards should strive for
transparency, posting minutes on the town'’s website as soon as they have been approved.

It should be noted that the minutes of an open meeting, in whatever form (notes, draft, tape recording,
etc.) are considered public records and must be made available to the public upon request, under the
public records as defined under the provisions of Chapter 66 §§ 10 (a-c)v. If a meeting is tape recorded
the recording should be retained until the minutes are adopted or any appeal periods or litigation have
passed.

Public Hearings

Some boards, including but not limited to the Select Board, Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals,
Conservation Commission, Historical Commission, and the Board of Health, are occasionally required to
hold a public hearing in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws. Hearings are held for the purpose
of gathering information from which your board or committee can draw a conclusion. Written notices,
the initiation of the hearing, and the written conclusions of a hearing may have strict legal time
limitations that vary with the nature of the hearing and the Board. Several procedures are common to
all hearings.

The Chairperson or other designated person should run the hearing and state the guidelines and time
allowances before any testimony is given. All questions should be directed to the chair who in turn may
ask for a response from the floor. It is suggested that each board/committee develop written guidelines
that include:

e Ground rules, time limits, directing all questions to chair, etc. are set;
¢ During deliberations, findings of fact are noted;

¢ Decision is written using notes of discussion, fact and findings;

e Decision is filed in appropriate places.

An important aspect of the hearing process is that a decision must be based on the testimony and
evidence submitted at the hearing or if written, entered into the record at the hearing. The decision
must be based on facts and cannot be arbitrary. Hearsay and emotions are not evidentiary and should
not impact the final decision.



A board member serving on a hearing panel must be neutral without having formed an opinion in
advance. The purpose of the hearing is to determine all facts. Once fact finding is complete, the board
can begin to develop a basis for an opinion based on those facts that have been identified and outlined.
Any board member who is pre-disposed to a decision must consider recusing himself or herself from the
hearing.

It is not required that a decision be arrived at on the date of the hearing. Boards and committees should
take such time as they need and are legally entitled to in order to arrive at a decision.

8. Use of Town Buildings

Every committee should establish a regular meeting schedule to suit the needs and convenience of the
members. All meetings must be scheduled in a public location accessible to the disabled. The majority of
boards and committees meet at either the Fuller Meadow School or the Flint Public Library. Scheduling
of meetings must be done through the relevant facility contact. Contacts for each facility are available
from the Town Administrator’s Office.

0. Conflict of Interest

Members of a board are considered municipal employees, regardless of their compensation, and as
such, are subject to the Conflict of Interest Law. A copy of the law may be viewed online at
www.state.ma.us/ethics. The purpose of the law is to ensure that the private financial interests and
personal relationships of public employees do not conflict with their public obligations. A copy of this
law and responsibilities is provided to each board member by the Town Clerk’s office.

Bi-annual Required Ethics Training

Each year, all municipal employees (which includes members of Boards, Committees and Commissions)
must be given a Summary of the Conflict of Interest Law prepared by the Ethics Commission and, every
two years, they must complete an online training program prepared by the Commission.

The online training program is available at www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us. Once you have completed
the program online, you will be prompted to print a Certificate of Completion, which must be provided
to the Town Clerk’s Office.

If you have a Conflict of Interest

If a board member has a conflict of interest, that member must recuse themselves and leave the room.
A recused member is not counted toward the quorum. However, members that wish to speak as an
abutter or as someone with a particular interest to an item before their own board may do so. In such
case they shall step down from their duties on the board and sit with other members of the public to
speak about the project.

The law provides for the legal determination of Conflict of Interest status for any employee submitting a
request to the appointing authority or State Ethics Commission. If board members have any questions



about whether or not their activities could be a conflict of interest, they should seek guidance from the
Town Administrator.

A board member may also request a confidential opinion directly from the State Ethics Commission by
contacting the Commission’s Legal Division at 617-371-9500.

10. Standards of Conduct for Appointed Town Officials

Professional Conduct Expectations
Members of all boards, committees and commissions are expected to:

¢ Realize that their basic function is to make policy, not execute it, unless otherwise empowered by
state and/or local laws.

e Be well informed concerning the state and local duties of the board on which the members serve.

e Always keep in mind that they represent the Town of Middleton and its residents.

s Accept their position as a means of unselfish public service, not to benefit personally, professionally,
or financially from their position.

e Treat all members of the board, all applicants who come before the board, all staff members and
the public with respect, despite differences of opinions.

e Treat all staff as professionals in a manner that respects the abilities, education, experience, and
dignity of each individual.

e Give weight to the input and advice of professional staff, department heads, and other boards and
committees.

o Share information obtained on pending issues with other board members.

e Conduct themselves in a manner that maintains public confidence in local government.

e Conduct official business in such a manner as to give the clear impression that they are not
improperly influenced in the performance on their official duties.

e Abide by the ethics guidelines established under MGL Chapter 268A, making every effort to avoid
any appearance of conflict, and properly disclosing any apparent conflict.

e Unless specifically exempt under MGL Chapter 30A, section 18-25 (Open Meeting Law), conduct the
business of the public in a manner that promotes open and transparent government.

e Honor confidential matters not legally subject to disclosure that come before the board in executive
session.

Corrective Action
Anyone who feels that an appointed board member is acting inconsistently with these standards of
conduct may take one or more of the following actions, as deemed necessary, in the order listed below:

* Speak privately with board member about their behavior in an effort to correct said behavior.

e  Ask the Chairperson of the board to speak with the individual in an effort to correct said
behavior.

* Bring the matter to the attention of the appointing authority.



Speaking for a Board or Committee

An individual board member has a right to speak publicly as a private citizen but should not purport to
represent the board or exercise the authority of the board except when specifically authorized by that
body to do so. If members identify themselves as members when speaking as private citizens, it may be
perceived that they speak for the board. Such a perception should be avoided.

11. Administration

Public Records

With few exceptions, every hard copy or electronic document and record (other than most audio or
video recordings) made or received by a board or other public entity is presumed to be a public record
under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (MGL Chapter 66). As such, the public has a right of access
to these records.

Town boards and departments are also obligated to properly secure and maintain public records. Public
records should never be kept in a home or on private property of a board member. A guide to the
Massachusetts Public Record law: hitp://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf

Use of Town Counsel
Request for opinions or assistance from Town Counsel must be directed through the office of the Town
Administrator.

Appointing Authorities

The Select Board may require that the board chair report regularly to the appointing authority about the
board’s actions and plans. The Town Administrator helps in maintaining communication between the
committee, staff, and appointing authority. If needed, the Chair may request a meeting with the
appointing authority to resolve problems and report progress.

12. Annual Report & Town Meeting

All committees must file an annual report of committee activities for the Annual Town Report. The chair
or other designated member should detail committee membership including changes, and a concise
explanation of accomplishments and future plans to be submitted to the Select Board on by or before
the Annual Town meeting. Boards and committees should be represented at all Town Meetings.

13. Electronic Communication and Social Media

Using Email

A member of a public body may email other public body members so long as the email does not reach a
quorum of the public body. Communications between and among a quorum of a public body on matters
within the jurisdiction of the public body must occur only during a noticed meeting. G.L. c. 304, §§ 18,



20. A public body member may lawfully email a quorum of the public body only to discuss scheduling a
meeting, distribute a meeting agenda, or to distribute reports or documents that will be discussed at a
meeting, provided that no opinion of a member of the public body is expressed. See G.L. c. 30A, § 18.

Many boards and committees have been found to violate the Open Meeting Law by using the reply all
feature of email. This often happens quite innocently. A common occurrence is when staff sends out a
meeting packet or staff report to all committee members. One member then replies all with their
thoughts. That step constitutes a serial deliberation, which is a violation of the Open Meeting Law. A
good practice is to send staff reports and meeting packets using the blind copy feature (BCC); that
prevents an innocent or unintentional serial deliberation among a quorum.

Social Media Platforms

Public bodies may communicate with members of the public through social media platform such as
Facebook, Twitter, and webpages. However, individual members must be careful not to engage in
deliberation with the other members of the public body through such communications or appear to
speak for the committee. If a member of a public body communicates directly with a quorum of the
public body over social media platforms that communication may violate the Open Meeting Law. Public
body members should proceed with caution when communicating via these platforms.

Electronic Messaging During a Meeting

The Open Meeting Law does not address the issue of texting or other forms of electronic messaging. The
Open Meeting Law encourages government transparency. The best practice is for public body members
to avoid the use of electronic devices during meetings. The deliberative process must take place in view
of the public during a posted meeting. Members of the public should be aware that emails, text
messages, and phone logs are considered public records. As such they are discoverable and may be
ordered to be released.



HELPFUL LINKS

Middleton Talent Bank Application:
https://www.middletonma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/567/Talent-Bank-Application-PDF?bid!id=

Middleton Remote Participation Policy:
https://middletonma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1234/Remote-Participation-Policy?bidld=

Middleton Policy on Fraud Prevention and Detection:
https://middletonma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1243/Fraudulent-Financial-Activities-Policy ?bidld=

Middleton Sexual Harassment Policy:
https://middletonma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1312/EEO-Discrimination-and-Sexual-Harassment-

Policy?bidld=

State Guide: How to be an Effective Board and Commission Member:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/guide-for-members-of-public-boards-and-commissions-introduction

State Website offering guidance for board & committee members:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/guide-for-members-of-public-boards-and-commissions-introduction

Open Meeting Law Training videos:
https://mass.gov/service-details/open-meeting-law-training-videos

Open Meeting Law Guide:
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2018/01/30/2017%20Guide%20with%20ed%20materials revis
ed%201-30-18.pdf

Conflict of Interest Law Training and Guide:
https://www.mass.gov/complete-conflict-of-interest-law-training-and-summaries

Massachusetts Public Record law:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf




ATTACHMENT A: Model Agenda & Checklist

NAME OF BOARD >
DATE >

TIME >

LOCATION >
REMOTE INFO >
RECORDING NOTE >

TITLE >

MINUTES >

HEARINGS, IF ANY >

[LETTERHEAD OF BOARD/COMMITTEE]

Middleton Town Board
June 30, 2021
7:00 PM
Fuller Meadow Media Room, 143 South Main Street, Middleton
Zoom Link (if provided): zoom/link
[Add note here if the meeting is being recorded]

Meeting Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. May4, 2021 Minutes

Continued Public Hearings
a. 195 North Main Street ~ Main Street LLC — Special Permit to
Allow a Restaurant Use

New Public Hearings
a. 48 South Main Street — Town Common LLC - Variance to Allow
a Residential use in a Business Zone

Old or New Business
a. License Agreement for United Oak Construction to remove
dam on Babble Brook
b. Approval of Tripartite Agreement for the Waverly Peak
Subdivision
¢. Review Draft Warrant
Staff Update {if any)
Announcements/Carrespondence

Adjournment

Next Meeting: July 27



Public Body Checklist for
Posting a Meeting Notice
Issued by the Attorney General’s Diviston of Open Government — September 25, 2017

Notice Contents

i
i

=

The notice contains the date, ime, and location of the meeting. G.L. c. 304, § 20(b).

If the meeting i5 a joint meeting of several public bodies, the names of all bodies meeting are listed at
the top of the notice.

The notice contains all of the topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the
meeting. The topics are sufficientlv specific to reasonably advise the public of the issues to be discussed
at the meeting, including executive session topics. G.L. c. 30A § 20(b); 940 CMR 29.03(1)(b).

The notice is printed in a legible, easily understandable format. G.L. c. 304, § 20(b).

The date and time that the notice is posted is conspicuously recorded on or with the notice. 940 CMR
29.03(1)(d). Ifthe notice is amended within 48 hours of a meeting. not including Saturdays, Sundays,
and legal holidays, then the date and time that the meeting notice is amended must also be conspicuously
recorded on or with the notice. 940 CMR 29.03(1)(d).

Notice Publication

&

} The notice 1s published at least 48 hours before the meeting, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal

holidays. G.L. c. 304, § 20(b).
The notice is posted with the proper avthority:

o Local public bodies — Filed with the municipal clerk, who must post it in a location
conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building where the clerk’s
office is located, or to the municipal website if adopted by the municipality as the official
method of posting notices. G.L._¢. 304, § 20(c}; 940 CMR 29.03.

o State public bodies — Posted fo a website, and a copy sent to the Secretary of State’s Regulations
Division. G.L. ¢. 304, §20(c).

o Remional public bodies — Posted in every municipality within the region, unless the public body
has adopted an alternative notice posting method. G.L. ¢. 304, § 20(c); 940 CMR 29.03.

(4]

County public bodies — Filed with the office of the county commissioners and a copy of the
notice is publicly posted in a manner conspicaously visible to the public at all hours in such
place or places as the county commissioners shall designate for the purpose, unless the county
has adopted its website as the official method for posting notices. G.L. c. 304, § 20(c); 940
CMR 29.03.

Note that this checklist is infended as an educational guide, and does not constitute proof of compliance
with the Open Meeting Law. These checklists are updated periodically, so please check that vou are
using the most current version. For questions, please contact the Attorney General’s Division of Open
Government at 617-263-2540 or via email at openmeeting@state.ma.us. For more information on the

Open Meeting Law, please visit www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting,



ATTACHMENT B: Public Body Checklist for Creating and Approving Meeting
Minutes

Public Body Checklist for

Creating and Approving Meeting Minutes
Issued by the Attomey General’s Division of Open Government — September 23, 2017

T Minutes must accurately set forth the date, time, place of the meeting. and a list of the
members present or absent. G.L. ¢. 304, § 22(a).

O Minutes must include an accurate summary of the discussion of each subject. See G.L. c.
30A, § 22(a). The summary does not need to be a transcript, but should provide enough
detail so that a member of the public who did not attend the meeting could read the
minutes and understand what occurred and how the public body arrived at its decisions.

T The minutes must include a record of all the decisions made and the actions taken at each
meeting. including a record of all votes. G.L. c. 304, § 22(a).

O The minutes must include a list of all of the documents and other exhibits used by the
public body during the meeting. G.L. c. 30A, § 22(a). Documents and exhibits used at
the meeting are part of the official record of the session, but do not need to be physically
attached to the minutes. See G.L. ¢. 30A. §§ 22(d). (¢).

T If one or more public body members participated remotely in the meeting, the minutes
must include the name(s) of the individual(s) participating remotely. 940 CMR
29.10(7)(b).

C If one or more public body members participated remotely in the meeting, the minutes
must record all votes as roll call votes. 940 CMR 29.10(7)c).

[l

Executive session minutes must record all votes as roll call votes. G.L. ¢c. 304, § 22(b).

T The minutes must be approved mn a timely manner. G.L. c. 304, § 22(c). A “timely
manner” will generally be considered to be within the next three public body meetings or
within 30 davs, whichever 1s later, unless the public body can show good cause for
further delay. 940 CMR 29.11(2).

Note that this checklist is intended as an educational guide, and does not constitute proof of
compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Checklists are updated periodically, so please
confirm that you are using the most current version. For questions, please contact the
Attorney General’s Division of Open Government at 617-963-2540 or via email at
openmeeting@state.ma.us. For more information on the Open Meeting Law, please visit
WWW.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting.




ATTACHMENT C: Public Hearing General Steps

Open Public Hearing

. The Chairperson or designee will read the legal notice, announcing the nature and purpose
of the hearing and identify the particular matter.

Order of Presentation
a. Presentation by Proponent
Receipt of recommendations from any Town agency, advisor, or officer
Questions from Board Members
Statements by members of the public
Rebuttal by Proponent

® Qo0 T

Close Public Hearing
Deliberate on Findings and Merit

Entertain Motions to render a decision or take the matter under advisement, announcing
the intended date of decision.



Town of Middleton
Massachusetts

7

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

Tuesday, May 10, 2022

Howe Manning School Gymnasium
26 Central Street, Middleton, MA



Middleton Rail Trail: We wish to acknowledge the partnership that has enabled the
construction of the Middleton Rail Trail: Department of Public Works, Middleton Electric Light
Department, Middleton Rail Trail Alliance (MiRTA), Planning Department, Conservation
Commission, Community Preservation Committee, and Middleton’s Legislative Delegation,
Senator Bruce E. Tarr, Representative Sally P. Kerans, and Representative Bradly H. Jones, Jr.

Melissa Gaspar: Special thanks and congratulations to Melissa Gaspar, Director of the Flint
Public Library, who retired in 2022. Melissa led the Flint Public Library for 11 years. During her
tenure the Flint Public Library saw increased library attendance and circulation as well as an
increase in programs. We extend our best wishes for a long and happy retirement.

Middleton Select Board
Brian M. Cresta, Chair Richard W. Kassiotis, Jr.

Timothy P. Houten, Clerk Jeffrey P. Garber
Kosta E. Prentakis

Andrew J. Shechan, Town Administrator
Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator/Human Resources Director



TOWN OF MIDDLETON
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MAY 10, 2022

ESSEX s.s.
To the Constable of the Town of Middleton in the County of Essex:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and warn
the inhabitants of said Town qualified to vote in Elections and Town Affairs, to meet at the Howe
Manning School Gymnasium, 26 Central Street, on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 7:00PM, then and
there to act on the following articles:

FY2022 AND PRIOR YEAR FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE 1. To hear Committee Reports.

ARTICLE 2. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to be used
to fund the deficit incurred in the Department of Public Works Snow and Ice budget; or take any
other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article closes the deficit for Snow and Ice removal. The Snow and Ice deficit
is typically funded through a transfer from Free Cash. At the time of printing the Snow and Ice
deficit funding request is $25,000. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 3. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to pay prior fiscal year bills; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article authorizes payment of bills from prior fiscal years. Under General Law
c. 44, s. 64, bills from prior fiscal years can only be paid if approved by Town Meeting unless
funds were encumbered. Requires a 4/5 vote.

ARTICLE 4. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer between and among various accounts, or transfer from
available funds to supplement the Fiscal Year 2022 operating budget; or take any other action
relative thereto.



Purpose: This article transfers funds and supplement monies, if necessary, to meet
departmental expenses in the current fiscal year ending on June 30, 2022. Requires a simple
majority vote.

ARTICLE 5. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Commiittee, to see if the Town
will vote to transfer a sum from the Water Enterprise Fund retained earnings to supplement the
FY22 Water Department operating budget; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article transfers monies to fund wages for the Water Department. The funds
will come from the revenues of the Water Department. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 6. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to fund collective bargaining agreements; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article funds costs associated with contracts negotiated with collective
bargaining groups (public employee unions). At the time of printing the Middleton Benevolent
Police Association is the only settled contract. The anticipated amount is $75,000 to be
transferred from Free Cash. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 7. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer between and among various accounts, or transfer from
available funds to supplement the Fiscal Year 2022 capital budget; or take any other action relative
thereto.

Purpose: This article transfers funds and supplement monies to fund capital appropriations
in the current fiscal year ending on June 30, 2022. These include additional funds for the Fire
Department pumper truck, funds to undertake a needs assessment for the Council on Aging, and
bullet proof vests for the Police Department. The total anticipated appropriation is $63,000 to be
transferred from Free Cash. Requires a simple majority vote.

FY2023 FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE 8. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to set the salaries of elected officials pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41,
Section 108; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article establishes the compensation of elected officials. The schedule of
salaries which shows the compensation of employees is located in the back of the warrant book.
Requires a simple majority vote.



ARTICLE 9. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to fund
the Omnibus Budget for Fiscal Year 2023; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article requests approval of the Town’s operating budget for the coming fiscal
year beginning on July 1, 2022 and running through June 30, 2023. Detailed descriptions of
revenues and expenditures are presented in the warrant book. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 10. On petition of the Select Board and Community Preservation Committee,
to see if the Town will vote to appropriate or reserve from the Community Preservation Fund
annual revenues or available funds the amounts recommended by the Community Preservation
Committee for debt service, community preservation projects, and other expenses in Fiscal Year
2023 with each item to be considered a separate appropriation; or take any other action relative
thereto.

Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Community Preservation Budget

The Community Preservation Committee recommends that the following amounts be appropriated
or reserved from Fiscal Year 2023 Community Preservation Fund Revenues, unless otherwise
specified for Fiscal Year 2023 Community Preservation Purposes with each item considered to be
a separate appropriation:

Purpose Recommended Funding Source
Amount
A) Reserves: Open Space $39,523.62 FY 2023 Estimated CPA Receipts
Reserves: Historic Resources $39,523.62 FY 2023 Estimated CPA Receipts
Reserves: Community Housing $39,523.62 FY 2023 Estimated CPA Receipts
B) Flint Library Debt Service $82,500.00 $39,851.36 from Historic Resources
Reserve and $42,648.64 from Fund
Balance
C) 11 South Main St. Debt Service $40,800.00 $39, 851.37 from Open Space Reserve
And $948.63 from Fund Balance
D) CPA Committee Admin. Expenses $1,200.00 From Fund Balance
Community Preservation Total $243,070.86

Purpose: Each year the Town Meeting must appropriate or reserve for future appropriation at
least 10% of the estimated annual fund revenues for acquisitions and initiatives in each of the
following three categories of allowable community preservation purposes:

Open space (excluding recreational uses)
Historic resources
Community housing



The term “annual fund revenues” in Fiscal Year 2023 are estimated at $330,000 and is composed
of the estimated receipts from the local surcharge of $265,000 and monies from the State Trust
Fund, which will make its sixteenth payment in October of 2022 providing an additional estimated
$65,000 in matching funds based upon the local share raised in FY 2023. Requires a simple
majority vote.

ARTICLE 11. On petition of the Select Board and Community Preservation Committee,
to see if the Town will vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund annual revenues
the following amounts recommended by the Community Preservation Committee for new
community preservation projects in Fiscal Year 2023 with each item to be considered a separate
appropriation; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose Recommended Funding Source
Amount
Historic Monument Restoration $25,000.00 Fund Balance
Rail Trail $50,000.00 Fund Balance
Community Preservation Total $75,000.00
ARTICLE 12. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town

will vote to authorize the spending limits of the following revolving funds established under the
Town Bylaw and General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53E %:

- Revolving Fund Spending Limit
Firearms License and Permits $10,000
Council on Aging $35,000
Recreation B $15,000
Recreation Field Use $15,000
Stormwater Management $5,000

Or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 13.

On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate
a certain sum from the Sewer Enterprise receipts to pay expenses and contractual services required
to operate the Sewer Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2023; or take any other action relative thereto.



Direct Costs

SESD Assessment $95,656

Expenses $100

Extra/Unforeseen $1.000
Total Direct Costs: $96,756
Indirect Costs *

Salaries and Wages $5,009
Insurance & Benefits $624
Total Indirect Costs: $5,633

Total FY2023 Budget $102,389
*(to be raised and appropriated in the General Fund Operating Budget)

Town shall raise the sum of $96,756 or any other sum from the Sewer Enterprise Revenues
and to approve the sum of $5,633 of indirect costs appropriated in the general fund under
Article 9 to be funded from Sewer Enterprise Revenues.
Purpose: This article funds the operation of that portion of the Town served by the South
Essex Sewer District (SESD). The revenues fully fund the operating costs. Requires a simple
majority vote.

ARTICLE 14. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to appropriate a certain sum from the Water Enterprise receipts to pay expenses and
contractual services required to operate the Water Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2023; or take
any other action relative thereto.

Direct Costs

Salaries and Wages $88,557
Debt Service $5.330
Expenses $64,100
Extra/Unforeseen $50.000
Total Direct Costs: $207,987
Indirect Costs *

Salaries and Wages $54,090
Insurance & Benefits $34.618
Total Indirect Costs: $88,708
Total FY2023 Budget $296,695

*(to be raised and appropriated in the General Fund Operating Budget)



Town shall raise the sum of $207,987 or any other sum from the Water Enterprise Revenues
and to approve the sum of $88,708 of indirect costs appropriated in the general fund under
Article 9 to be funded from Water Enterprise Revenues.

Purpose: This article funds the operation of the Water Department. The revenues fully fund
the operating costs. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 15. On petition of the Electric Light Commissioners, to see if the Town will
vote to accept a sum of money from the earnings of the Electric Light Department, said sum to be
used for the reduction of taxes; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: Each year the Light Commission votes a sum to be used to reduce taxes. The FY2023
amount is expected to be $262,979. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 16. On petition of the Superintendent of Public Works, to see if the Town will
vote to raise and appropriate such sums of monies as may be received from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 to install drainage, widen, pave, and
otherwise improve any public way in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 90 of the
Massachusetts General Laws; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: Each year the Commonwealth of Massachusetts distributes funds to cities and
towns to be used for the maintenance and upkeep of public ways. The usual distribution is
approximately $300,000. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 17. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds to various reserve and
trust funds; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article transfers funds from Free Cash to various reserve funds, including
stabilization funds and the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund. It is anticipated
that $100,000 will be transferred to the OPEB Trust Fund and $52,000 transferred to the Special
Education Stabilization Fund, both transfers to come from Free Cash. Requires a simple majority
vote.

ARTICLE 18. On petition of the Select Board and Finance Committee, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to fund
the Capital expenditures for Fiscal Year 2023; and to authorize the Town Administrator to sell or
trade items rendered surplus by such purchases; or take any other action relative thereto.



Department/Location Project Expenditure
Dept. of Public Works Replace Truck 12 81,700
Stand-Up Leaf Blower 13,000
Signs: Couture Field, Welcome to Middleton 20,000
Paving 100,000
Tree Work 20,000
Pedestrian & Traffic Safety Impl. & Planning 20,000
Replace Roll-Off Containers 30,000
Public Works subtotal S 284,700
Police Department New Police Cruiser 50,000
AED Replacement 9,000
Patrol Rifles 5,000
Radar Gun - Cruiser 5,000
Police subtotal $ 69,000
Fire Department Replace Marine 1 15,000
Fire Alarm Materials 15,000
Ice Rescue Sled 6,000
Radio Equipment 72,800
Train New Firefighter 27,303
Fire subtotal $ 136,103
Information Technology Town Hall Network Storage Replacement 20,000
Replace 6 Year Old Town Hall Server 27,000
Replace 5 Year Old DPW Server 4,000
Replace Police Department Host Server 20,000
VMware Upgrade Step 2, License/Version 14,000
Antivirus Next Generation Product Upgrade 4,800
Information Technology subtotal $ 89,800
Administration DPW Salary Survey 10,000
Inspectional Services Records Digitization 35,000
Administration subtotal $ 45,000
Elementary Schools Replace Howe Manning Security 50,000
Replace Interactive Smart Boards 155,000
Elementary Schools subtotal $ 205,000
Town Clerk/Elections Election/Polling Equipment 7,200
Town Clerk/Elections subtotal $ 7,200
Assessors NearMap and PushPin GIS Features 7,740
Assessors subtotal $ 7,740
Essex No. Shore Tech Capital contribution 9,828
Essex Tech subtotal $ 9,828
Capital Projects Total $ 854,371

Purpose: This article requests approval of the capital budget for the coming fiscal year.
Capital items are assets that have a useful life of five (5) or more years and a cost of more than



$5,000. Regular capital investment is critical to maintaining the Town’s infrastructure, including
the vehicle fleet, buildings, equipment, and acquisition of land. Annually, a capital improvement
plan (CIP) is developed looking ahead for the next five years. Year one of the CIP is the ensuing
year’s capital budget. The FY23 Capital Budget is proposed to be funded by $834,371 from Free
Cash. Note that capital items funded through the Community Preservation Fund are reflected in
that warrant article; capital items funded through outside funds are not subject to appropriation.
Requires a simple majority vote.

CITIZEN PETITIONS, BYLAW ADOPTIONS, AND REAL PROPERTY

ARTICLE 19. To sec if the Town will vote to amend subsection E(3) of Section IV
(“Apportionment of Operating Costs”) of the Masconomet Regional School District Agreement,
as recommended by the Masconomet Regional School District School Committee, by inserting
the bold, italicized text:

For Fiscal Year 2024, operating costs will be apportioned to member towns using the method
outlined in G.L. ¢. 70, § 6. Operating assessments for each member town shall equal the sum of
(i) such member town’s required local contribution to the regional school district as determined
by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that
portion of the regional school district’s net school spending, as defined by G.L. c. 70, § 2, which
exceeds the total required local contribution for all member towns, multiplied by (b) the ratio
which such member town’s October 1 pupil enrollment in the regional school district for the
three (3) preceding fiscal years bears to the total pupil enrollment from all member towns during
the same period.

Purpose: This article, Amendment 13 of the Masconomet Regional Agreement, amends the
Masconomet Regional Agreement by correcting a typographical error that inadvertently left off a
clause of Subsection E(3) of Section IV when Amendment 11 was adopted. Requires a simple
majority vote.

ARTICLE 20. To see if the Town will vote to amend subsection F (“Fiscal Year and
Times of Payments of Apportioned Costs”) of Section IV (“Apportionment of Operating Costs”)
of the Masconomet Regional School District Agreement, as recommended by the Masconomet
Regional School District School Committee, by deleting the text shown in strikethrough, and
inserting the bold, italicized text:




Eebruary 15

May1s
And replacing it with:

F. The fiscal year or period of the District shall be the same as the fiscal period of the
member towns as provided by law, and the word year or fiscal year or calendar year as it
relates in this Agreement to a fiscal or budget year shall mean the fiscal year of the
District.

Each member town shall pay to the District in each fiscal year its proportionate share,
certified as provided in subsection V (B), of the capital and operating costs. Except as
otherwise provided in subsection V (A), the annual share of each member town shall be
paid in four (4) equal installments quarterly due on or before the following dates each
year:

August 15
November 15
February 15
May 15

Purpose: The purpose of this article, Amendment 14 of the Masconomet Regional
Agreement, is to correct an error in Amendment 12 from 2021, which incorrectly referenced the
removal of the second sentence when the third sentence was actually removed. This amendment
also corrects an inaccurate reference to Section V(C), which should be renumbered to “V (B)”
due to a previous amendment. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 21. To see if the Town will vote to amend subsection (B) (“Final Maintenance
and Operating Budget™) of Section V (“Budget”) of the Masconomet Regional School District
Agreement, as recommended by the Masconomet Regional School District School Committee,
by deleting the text shown in strikethrough, and inserting the bold, italicized text:

The Committee shall, not later than forty-five (45) days prior to the earliest date on which the
business session of the annual town meeting of any member town is to be held (but in any event,
not later than March thirty-first (31st) in each year adopt an annual maintenance and operating
budget for the ensuing fiscal year, by a two-thirds vote of all its members. Said budget to



include debt and interest charges and any other current capital costs as separate items, and shall
apportion the amounts necessary to be raised in order to meet the said budget in accordance with
the provisions of subsections IV (D) and IV (E). The amounts so apportioned to each member
town shall, not later than thirty days following adoption of the final annual budget, be certified
by the District treasurer to the treasurers of the such member towns, and each member town
shall-be-liable for-and shall, at its next annual town meeting, appropriate the amounts so
certified to it. Approval of the budget shall require an affirmative vote of the appropriating
authorities of two-thirds of the member towns.

Purpose: This article, Amendment 15 of the Masconomet Regional Agreement, affirms the
statutory requirements that the School Committee must adopt a budget by a 2/3 majority vote of
its members and that each town’s annual town meeting must vote to appropriate the amounts
certified to it by the regional district treasurer. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 22. To see if the Town will vote to amend subsection B (“Procedure”) of
Section VII (“Amendments”) of the Masconomet Regional School District Agreement, as
recommended by the Masconomet Regional School District School Committee, by inserting the
bold, italicized text.

A proposal for amendment may be initiated by a majority vote of all the members of the
Committee or by a petition signed by 10% of the registered voters of any one of the member
towns. In the latter case, said petition shall contain at the end thereof, a certification by the town
clerk of such member town as to the number of registered voters in said town according to the
most recent voting list and the number of signatures on the petition which appear to be names on
registered voters of said town. Any such proposal for amendment shall be presented to the
secretary of the Committee, who shall mail or deliver a notice in writing to the Board of
Selectmen of each of the member towns that a proposal to amend this agreement has been
received and shall enclose of copy of such proposal (without the signatures in the case of a
proposal by petition). The selectmen of each member town shall include in the warrant for the
next annual or a special town meeting called for the purpose an article stating the proposal or the
substance thereof. Such amendment shall take effect upon its acceptance by all of the member
towns, acceptance by each town to be by a majority vote at a town meeting as aforesaid, and
approval of the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education.

Purpose: This article, Amendment 16 of the Masconomet Regional Agreement, clarifies that all
amendments to the Regional Agreement must be approved by the Commissioner of Elementary
and Secondary Education in order to take effect. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 23. To see if the Town will vote to amend Section VIII (“Admission”) of the
Masconomet Regional School District Agreement, as recommended by the Masconomet
Regional School District School Committee, by inserting the bold, italicized text:

By an amendment of this agreement adopted under and in accordance with Section VII above,
any other town or towns may be admitted to the regional school district upon adoption as therein



provided of such amendment and upon acceptance by the town or towns seeking admission of
the agreement as so amended and also upon compliance with such provisions of law and
regulations as may be applicable, and such terms as may be set forth in such amendment. A4 new
member may be admitted to the regional school district as of July 1 of any fiscal year, provided
that all requisite approvals for such admission or withdrawal, including the Commissioner's
approval, shall be obtained no later than the preceding December 31. The authovizing votes
may provide for the deferral of said admission or withdrawal until July 1 of a subsequent
fiscal year.

Purpose: This article, Amendment 17 of the Masconomet Regional Agreement, clarifies the
process and timelines through which a new town could be admitted to the Regional School
District. Requires a simple majority vote.

ARTICLE 24. To see if the Town will vote to amend subsection A (“Procedure”) of
Section IX (“Withdrawal”) of the Masconomet Regional School District Agreement, as
recommended by the Masconomet Regional School District School Committee, by inserting the
bold, italicized text:

Any member town may withdraw from the regional school district by a majority vote of the
voters present and voting on the question at an annual or special town meeting called for the
purpose, such withdrawal to become effective on June 30 of the year named in the question,
provided: (1) that in pursuance of such vote, the withdrawing town gives the regional school
district at least one year’s written notice of its intention to withdraw, (2) that the said town has
paid over to the District any costs which have been certified by the district treasurer to the
treasurer of the withdrawing town, including the entire amount so certified for the year in which
such withdrawal takes effect, and (3) that the said town shall remain liable to the District for its
share of the indebtedness, including but not limited to Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
and other liabilities of the District outstanding at the time of such withdrawal, and for interest
thereon, to the same extent and in the same manner as if the town had not withdrawn from the
District, except that such liability shall be reduced by any amount which such town has paid over
at the time of withdrawal and which has been applied to the payment of such indebtedness or
interest. An existing member may withdraw from the regional school district as of July 1 of any
fiscal year, provided that all requisite approvals for such admission or withdrawal, including the
Commissioner's approval, shall be obtained no later than the preceding December 31. The
authorizing votes may provide for the deferral of said admission or withdrawal until July 1 of a
subsequent fiscal year.

Purpose: This article, Amendment 18 of the Masconomet Regional Agreement, clarifies the

process through which 2 member town may withdraw from the regional district. Requires a
simple majority vote.

END OF ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT



TO THE TOWN CONSTABLE:

You are hereby ordered to notify and warn said qualified voters to meet at the Fuller Meadow
School, 143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA on Tuesday, May 17, 2022, next for the following
purposes, VIZ: To choose by ballot the following Town Officers for the ensuing year:

One Constable for three years

Two Select Board members for three years

One Board of Assessors member for three years

One Board of Assessors member for one year

Two Elementary School Committee members for three years
One Regional School Committee member for three years
One Planning Board member for five years

One Planning Board member for four years

One Planning Board member for three years

One Electric Light Commissioner for three years

One Library Trustee for three years

The Polls open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m. Voting takes place at the Fuller Meadow
School, 143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA.

And you are hereby directed to service this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof at:
Memorial Hall Flint Public Library Ferncroft Towers

Post Office Howe Station Market Fuller Pond Village

HEREOF FAIL NOT, and make due return of this Warrant, with your doings thereof, to the Town
Clerk at time and place of meeting aforesaid.

Given under our hands this day of ___in the year Two Thousand Twenty
Two.

MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD

A true copy Attest:

Constable of the Town of Middleton Date Posted



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall /0 .
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949-2253

978-777-3617
www.middletonma.gov

SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHARGE

The Middleton Select Board does hereby establish a Solid Waster Advisory Committee to
evaluate options for the transfer station, including operations, financial implications, community
need, and feasibility of implementation. The Committee will evaluate and provide reports to the
Select Board on recommended strategies and actions.

The Committee shall consist of nine members:

* Two members of the Select Board

* Two members of the Finance Committee

» Two members at-large appointed by the Select Board
* The Town Administrator or their designee (ex-officio)
* The Public Works Director (ex-officio)

* The Finance Director or their designee (ex-officio)

The Committee will host at least one public forum and conduct at least one survey and provide
periodic updates to the Select Board. The Committee shall consider options and make an initial
written recommendation in March 2023 and a final written recommendation in March 2024 to
the Select Board. The committee will be available for consultation and follow up questions until
June 30, 2024, at which point is shall be dissolved.



Correspondence and informational materials



Jackie Bresnahan

From: Mike WATKIN <ablade768@verizon.net>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Jackie Bresnahan

Subject: Resign

Hi Jackie, not sure if you are who | contact but | am offering my resignation for the industrial review board, | am planning
on other volunteering at this time.
Thank you

Michael Watkin



